
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on June 13, 2018 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular 

Board meetings.  Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should 

contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

June 13, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

2. Election of Officers - Action Required 

Election of LLD President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer for 12 month terms 

3. Presidential appointment/confirmation of LLD standing committees 

4. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 9, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/18, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 05/31/18, Revenue Report, 05/31/18, and Expense Report, 05/31/18 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/13/18 

6. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Swistak reviewed the May billings in June. 

President Fisher and Secretary Sullivan will review the June billings in July. 

7. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. LLD Strategic Planning 

9. Unfinished Business 

United for Libraries Board membership - Action Required 

Group membership for United for Libraries, a division of the American Library Association. Group membership 

cost: $80.00. 

10. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution 18-02: Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required 

Annual resolution of true and correct list of current LLD Board Members. 

b. Adopt Ordinance 18-01: Prevailing Wage Ordinance - Action Required 

Annual ordinance ascertaining the prevailing rate of wages for laborers, workers and mechanics working 

on Lisle Library District property. 

c. Approve Notice of Prevailing Wage Ordinance - Action Required 

Annual Notice of prevailing wage ordinance to be published. 

d. Adopt Ordinance 18-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required 

Annual ordinance authorizing public library non-resident cards by the tax bill method. 

e. Adopt Ordinance 18-03: Chronology Ordinance - Action Required 

Annual ordinance confirming a chronology for annual LLD financial ordinances for the 2018-2019 fiscal 

year. 

f. Adopt Ordinance 18-04: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required 

Annual setting of regular Board Meetings for the Lisle Library District. 
1 



g. Approve Policy 342: Social Media Policy - Action Required 

Affirm revisions to Policy 342: Social Media Policy. 

h. Approve Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct - Action Required 

Affirm revisions to Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct. 

i. Approve Policy 850: VII/E & X/D, hours of work & holidays - Action Required 

Affirm revisions to Policy 850: VII/E & X/D, hours of work & holidays. 

j. Approval for closing Library for Staff Development Day - Action Required 

Board approval for closing Lisle Library District on August 10, 2018 for Staff Development Day. 

k. Set Director’s salary for FY2018-19 - Action Required 

Board approval of LLD Director’s salary for FY2018-19 

11. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Fisher, Flint, Hummel, Sullivan, Swistak, Wang 

12. Executive Session 

 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of 

 specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an 

 employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

13. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

May 9, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

One visitor addressed the Board. The visitor stated that she loved the Lisle Library and its services. 

She remarked about a Facebook post which suggested cuts in spending and asked if this was a position of 

the whole Board.  

 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the April 11, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the April 11, 2018 Executive Session 

c. Approve Minutes of the April 18, 2018 Committee of the Whole Meeting 

d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 04/30/18, Investment Activity Report, 04/30/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 04/30/18, Revenue Report, 04/30/18, and Expense Report, 04/30/18 

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 05/09/18 

 

Trustee Flint suggested that item 3c be removed from the Consent Agenda and an amendment be 

made to the April 11, 2018 Board Meeting minutes. President Fisher stated that the Board was 

approving minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting in regards to item 3c. Trustee Flint 

withdrew his suggestion to remove item 3c. 

 

There was an amendment to the April 11, 2018 Board Meeting minutes: 

 Addition to Item 10a, Discussion: “President Fisher ruled Trustee Flint out of order.” 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Trustee Swistak seconded. 

 

 Discussion: Trustee Swistak requested clarification on the amendment. President Fisher and 

 Trustee Flint provided clarification.  

 

3 



 

2 
 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 
President Fisher and Trustee Bartelli reviewed the April billings in May. 
Treasurer Wang and Trustee Swistak will review the May billings in June. 

 

Director Weinstein stated that the LLD received the FY2017-18 Per Capita Grant in the amount of 

$22,131.65. Those funds will go towards purchasing materials such as digital content. The Director and 

Board President attended an intergovernmental meeting April 17th.  Director Weinstein also attended the 

Village of Lisle Annual Joint Review Board meeting on April 19th.  The LLD had its annual spring Friends Book 

Sale.  A donation/pay box was installed at the ongoing Friends sale shelving near Circulation.   

 

Lyons Library Director, Dan Hilker, visited the LLD to learn about RFID tagging.  Staff provided a 

demonstration of the LLD’s self-check kiosks and Director Weinstein gave Director Hilker a tour of the 

facility.  Director Weinstein attended a Lisle Rotary Club meeting.  The Director was asked to research costs 

for LLD Board members to join United for Libraries, a division of the American Library Association. Group 

membership is $80.   

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint asked Director Weinstein for more information regarding the Annual Joint 

Review Board meeting. Director Weinstein mentioned that the purpose of the meeting was for 

members to review and approve prior minutes and an opportunity to ask questions regarding the 

three TIFs.  Trustee Flint asked about the Village code revision work as referenced in the Director’s 

intergovernmental notes. Director Weinstein stated that this revision work was for codes such as 

building and plumbing codes.  

Vice President Hummel asked about the popularity of the Narcan program conducted by the Fire 

District.  Director Weinstein explained that residents were appreciative of the information at the 

program. Trustee Flint asked about Metra’s train schedule. The Director mentioned that Metra may 

offer fewer routes during the summer. Secretary Sullivan asked about the Navistar TIF surplus funds.  

Director Weinstein explained that the surplus determination happens at the end of the calendar 

year in accordance with the TIF code. President Fisher mentioned that the LLD had received the Per 

Capita Grant approval letter for the next fiscal year. 

 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned that she and the Director met with Doug Cunningham and Bob 

McCune from the Friends. Staff assisted with set-up for the Friends sale. Chicago Metro Fire Prevention Co. 

inspected the Library’s fire equipment such as fire extinguishers, sprinkler system, and fire alarm panels. The 

Library passed the inspection. A copy of the report is given to the Fire Department and a notice of 

completion is sent to the Village. The Event Planning Team met in April to discuss the Summer Read kick off, 

June 2nd, and wrap up, July 28th.  Staff have started planning for the Winter Read program. Automatic door 

openers were installed at the public restrooms. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that the 30 year old 

elevator has had ongoing operational issues and the supervisor at Thyssen recommended a modernization 

assessment. More libraries have converted to the Polaris integrated library system. Technical Services staff 

has been fielding functionality questions from some of those libraries. 

 

 Discussion: Secretary Sullivan asked if Polaris was the catalog. Assistant Director McQuillan 

 confirmed that Polaris involves the Library catalog and patron accounts. 

4 



 

3 
 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. A tentative meeting is planned for June 18th to discuss the 

B&A. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint asked to consider the possibility of a Committee of the Whole meeting for 

B&A discussion. Treasurer Wang referenced the current budget and mentioned that she 

anticipated coming in under budget at the fiscal turn.  Director Weinstein stated that there are 

some end of year expenditures, such as database subscription renewals, the ADA automatic doors 

and IT expenses that have yet to be expended prior to the fiscal turn. Secretary Sullivan 

recommended that the Director have staff prepare documents with end of year estimates. 

President Fisher and Treasurer Wang mentioned that preparing a different working budget 

presentation would be something the Finance Committee could discuss for the next fiscal year. 

 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee did not meet. A tentative meeting is planned for a date in June. 

 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

 

d. LLD Strategic Planning - Director Weinstein reminded the Board of the dates for upcoming 

meetings. The next meeting is planned for June 20th. Future dates for meetings are July 9th and July 

25th. Trustee Swistak reminded President Fisher that she cannot make the June 20th meeting. 

 

e. Committee of the Whole/Budget - This committee has fulfilled its role and was retired by the Board 

President. 

 

7. Unfinished Business - None 

 

8. New Business 

a. Approve FY2018-19 LLD Working Budget 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve the annual Working Budget for FY2018-19. Vice 

President Hummel seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an overview of the April 4th and April 18th Committee of 

the Whole budget meetings. The working budget draft reflects a 9.52% decrease in Revenues 

primarily due to the decrease in the FY2018-19 tax levy. The Expense Summary shows a 4.59% 

decrease in expenditures, not including the Special Reserve. With Special Reserve expenditures, the 

draft shows a total budget decrease by 2.61%, compared to the previous budget. Director 

Weinstein recommended that the Board approve the FY2018-19 Working Budget. Secretary 

Sullivan handed out a document that she prepared comparing actuals and providing estimates.  

President Fisher mentioned that the document’s representation of Special Reserve expenses didn’t 

line up with operational actuals.  Secretary Sullivan asked how she could have her ideas addressed 

by the Board and how to act on the ideas. President Fisher replied by stating that the majority of 

the Board determines Board direction and action. President Fisher asked the Board if the $80.00 

United for Libraries membership would be worthwhile. The Board requested that Director 

Weinstein send more information for Trustees to review. Trustee Bartelli asked for a full fiscal year 

of actuals before a vote on the working budget. 

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

5 



 

4 
 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Sullivan - Nay, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - 

Nay, Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Fisher - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Trustee Flint thanked Director Weinstein for her work on the budget. 

 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Trustee Bartelli did not have any comments. President Fisher stated that he met with a staff member, in 

the company of the Director.  The meeting involved the staff member’s concerns about Trustee social 

media posts that may adversely affect public service staff.  President Fisher affirmed that social media posts 

made by Trustees are not official positions of the whole Board, the Library, or of staff. Trustee Flint thanked 

the public for their patience in observing Board deliberations. He agreed with President Fisher’s statement 

and suggested that it may be time for more Trustee training, including diversity training. Vice President 

Hummel suggested diversity training as beneficial in strategic planning and was pleased regarding the 

Library portion of the recent property tax bill. Secretary Sullivan suggested having a demographic study of 

the District. Trustee Swistak stated she thought diversity training would benefit the Board. Treasurer Wang 

thanked the Director for her professionalism regarding preparing the budget and stated that she believes 

the LLD is heading in the right direction regarding operational efficiencies.  

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Flint seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:16 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on June 13, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ay

 2
0

1
8

M
ay

-1
8

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
6

,3
5

6
2

,0
7

3
8

,4
2

9
1

1
0

,2
9

5
1

0
2

,8
5

9
-6

.7
4

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

6
,3

3
7

2
,9

7
4

9
,3

1
1

1
0

7
,3

6
9

1
0

1
,3

9
5

-5
.5

6
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
2

,6
9

3
5

,0
4

7
1

7
,7

4
0

2
1

7
,6

6
4

2
0

4
,2

5
4

-6
.1

6
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,5

1
6

7
5

3
2

,2
6

9
2

8
,2

7
1

2
5

,8
4

0
-8

.6
0

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,8
5

1
2

,9
6

9
9

,8
2

0
1

1
3

,5
4

5
1

1
7

,1
8

9
3

.2
1

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,3

6
7

3
,7

2
2

1
2

,0
8

9
1

4
1

,8
1

6
1

4
3

,0
2

9
0

.8
6

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,5
4

5
1

,5
4

5
1

5
,8

0
5

1
6

,3
7

8
3

.6
3

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,8
6

3
1

,8
6

3
1

1
,6

6
8

1
7

,4
1

4
4

9
.2

5
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

 (
fo

rm
er

ly
 Z

in
io

)
1

4
2

1
4

2
1

,6
9

7
1

,6
1

4
-4

.8
9

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

3
,5

5
0

0
3

,5
5

0
2

9
,1

7
0

3
5

,4
0

6
2

1
.3

8
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
4

,6
1

0
8

,7
6

9
3

3
,3

7
9

3
8

8
,6

5
0

3
8

2
,6

8
9

-1
.5

3
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,4
8

0
2

,4
8

0
3

1
,3

7
2

2
8

,8
2

2
-8

.1
3

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,9
3

5
2

,9
3

5
3

1
,4

0
3

3
0

,5
5

5
-2

.7
0

%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,7
6

6
1

,7
6

6
2

2
,5

7
2

2
0

,0
2

2
-1

1
.3

0
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
3

2
5

3
2

5
3

,3
1

3
3

,6
0

7
8

.8
7

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

5
3

5
2

9
8

2
4

5
-1

7
.7

9
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,5
4

1
0

7
,5

4
1

8
8

,9
5

8
8

3
,2

5
1

-6
.4

2
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

2
,1

5
1

8
,7

6
9

4
0

,9
2

0
4

7
7

,6
0

8
4

6
5

,9
4

0
-2

.4
4

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
9

8
1

,0
0

0
1

,0
8

7
8

.7
0

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
ay

 2
0

1
8

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
1

6
1

,6
1

2
1

,4
2

2
-1

1
.7

9
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,9

1
1

3
4

,9
0

1
3

3
,4

7
8

-4
.0

8
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,1
8

9
1

1
,6

7
2

1
1

,1
8

9
-4

.1
4

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
4

4
1

,3
6

6
1

,6
0

1
1

7
.2

0
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
4

5
4

,1
7

2
4

,2
7

5
2

.4
7

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,5

8
9

3
3

,2
7

9
3

2
,1

0
3

-3
.5

3
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,1

2
8

2
6

,3
8

7
2

4
,9

8
8

-5
.3

0
%

51 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

M
ay

 2
0

1
8

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

6
/1

7
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

5
2

0
5

2
2

9
9

8
2

3
9

3
9

1
4

.0
9

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
8

6
3

7
1

6
4

2
8

8
4

9
1

2
,4

3
0

1
2

,9
2

9
4

.0
1

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

6
0

2
8

6
7

1
1

5
7

1
.6

4
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

9
0

4
1

3
2

8
3

4
2

5
5

0
.1

8
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
1

1
2

4
0

3
4

-1
5

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
1

1
9

6
0

8
8

9
8

3
5

-6
.0

7
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
4

8
1

0
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

5
1

0
1

,1
6

4
1

2
8

.2
4

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
3

2
2

1
5

2
4

1
0

9
9

3
4

1
,0

9
6

1
7

.3
4

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

4
3

6
3

9
0

6
4

3
2

9
2

2
1

4
,1

1
2

1
5

,3
5

3
8

.7
9

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,3
1

7
1

,8
6

1
2

,1
1

2
6

,2
9

0
7

0
,0

2
8

6
9

,7
4

5
-0

.4
0

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
7

.5
0

4
8

.0
0

5
5

.5
0

1
,2

2
8

.0
0

9
7

0
.5

0
-2

0
.9

7
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

5
2

0
4

2
9

1
4

5
1

6
0

1
0

.3
4

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
2

5
3

2
,4

2
4

2
6

4
2

,9
4

1
1

0
,1

2
7

1
0

,7
8

6
6

.5
1

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
3

3
2

4
2

4
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

2
1

1
2

1
9

0
0

9
1

8
2

.0
0

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

8
2

0
4

3
2

1
6

9
1

8
4

8
.8

8
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
3

7
4

2
,4

2
4

2
6

4
3

,0
6

2
1

1
,0

2
7

1
1

,7
0

4
6

.1
4

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
1

0
4

1
,0

8
3

1
,1

4
0

5
.2

6
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
3

0
2

6
7

2
8

4
6

.3
7

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

4
,0

1
3

1
6

6
,7

0
1

1
5

9
,5

6
9

-4
.2

8
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

1
0

1
1

1
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
4

4
5

2
8

7
1

9
2

.7
0

%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,4
6

7
1

4
,2

9
1

1
7

,6
3

0
2

3
.3

6
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

1
8

6
5

1
7

1
8

1
0

.2
9

%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
1

7
3

2
,0

2
7

1
,8

5
7

-8
.3

9
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

3
3

0
3

,7
5

5
4

,2
8

4
1

4
.0

9
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
7

,4
5

2
7

4
,8

3
9

1
0

0
,2

6
3

3
3

.9
7

%

52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



1 

 

RESOLUTION 18-02 
LISLE LIBRARY BOARD MEMBERS 

June 13, 2018 
 
Be it resolved that the following is a true and correct list of Board Members of the Lisle Library District 
(LLD), as of June 13, 2018. 
 
 
Marjorie Bartelli 
 
Jay Fisher 
 
Richard Flint    
 
Thomas Hummel 
 
Liz Sullivan 
 
Emily Swistak      
 
Longry Wang 
 
 
Further, this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided by law.  
 
Adopted this 13th day of June, 2018 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
 
AYES: ________________________________________________________________________ 
                  
NAYS: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ______________________________________________________________________ 
  
 
__________________________________ 
President of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
__________________________________ 
PRINT NAME 
 
 
 
 
 

64 



2 

 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
PRINT NAME 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

65 



3 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

 

I, _________________________________, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library 

District, DuPage County, Illinois do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held 

on the 13th day of June, 2018 the foregoing resolution was duly passed by the Board of Trustees. 

 

 
__________________________________ 
Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
DuPage County, Illinois 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
PRINT NAME 

66 



1 

 

          6/13/18 

 

 

 
ORDINANCE 18-01 

 
 

ORDINANCE ADOPTING PREVAILING WAGE RATES 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has a Prevailing Wage Act (the Act), 820 ILCS 130/0.01, et seq.; and 

 WHEREAS, the Act requires that all public bodies ascertain the prevailing rate of wages in the 

locality of the public body for laborers, mechanics and other workers performing construction of public 

works for the public body. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Library Trustees as follows: 

 SECTION 1:  The general prevailing rate of wages in this locality is hereby ascertained to be the 

same as the prevailing wage rate for construction work in DuPage County as determined by the 

Department of Labor of the State of Illinois. 

 SECTION 2:  The Board Secretary shall: 
 

a) Keep this Ordinance available for inspection in the main office of the Library; 
 
b) Promptly file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the Department of Labor 

of the State of Illinois; 
 

c) Mail a copy of this Ordinance to any employer and to any association of 
employers and to any person or association of employees who have filed their 
names and addresses requesting copies of this determination; 

 
d) Provide notice of the adoption of this Ordinance by:  

 
1. Publishing in a newspaper of general circulation a notice of 
 adoption of this Ordinance; or 
 
2. Posting on the Library’s website notice of adoption of this 
 Ordinance with a hyperlink to the Department of Labor’s 
 prevailing wage schedule for DuPage County. 

 

67 



2 

 

 

SECTION 3:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption. 

 ADOPTED June 13, 2018, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
 
 AYES: ________________________________________________________ 
 
 NAYES: _______________________________________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: ______________________________________________________ 
 
        

 
      ________________________________________ 
      Board President  

 
 
________________________________________ 
PRINT NAME 
 
LLD Board of Trustees  
Lisle Library District   

 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
______________________________ 
LLD Secretary 
 
 
______________________________ 
PRINT NAME 
 
LLD Board of Trustees 
Lisle Library District   
  
 
 
 
 

68 



 

 

 

NOTICE OF PREVAILING WAGE ORDINANCE 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District (LLD), 

pursuant to the Prevailing Wage Act, 820 ILCS 130/0.01 et seq., determined by Ordinance adopted 

on June 13, 2018, that the general prevailing rate of wages in this locality for laborers, mechanics 

and other workers engaged in the construction of public works coming under the jurisdiction of 

the Library is the same as determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois for 

DuPage County.  A copy of the Ordinance and the Department of Labor determination is available 

for inspection at 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois, and copies are available to any employer or 

association of employers and any person or association of employees who have filed or file their 

names and addresses requesting copies of the same. 

 

 

By:  ______________________________ 
     LLD Secretary 
 
     __________________________________ 
     PRINT NAME 
 

LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
     Date:   June 13, 2018 
 
 

 

 

 

 

69 



P
re

v
a
il

in
g

 W
a

g
e
 r

a
te

s 
fo

r 

D
u

P
a

g
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

S
e
p

t.
 1

, 
2

0
1

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
ra

d
e
 T

it
le

 
R

e
g

io
n

 
T

y
p

e
 

C
la

ss
 

B
a
se

 

W
a
g

e
 

F
o

re
-

m
a
n

 

W
a
g

e
 

M
-F

 

O
T

 

O
S

A
 

O
S

H
 

H
/W

 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 

V
a
c
a
ti

o
n

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 

A
S
B

E
S
T
O

S
 A

B
T
-G

E
N

 
A

L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
1
.2

0
 

4
2
.2

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
4
.6

5
 

1
2
.3

2
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

0
 

A
S
B

E
S
T
O

S
 A

B
T
-M

E
C

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

3
7
.4

6
 

3
9
.9

6
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
1
.6

2
 

1
1
.0

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

2
 

B
O

IL
E
R

M
A

K
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
8
.4

9
 

5
2
.8

6
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

6
.9

7
 

1
9
.6

1
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.9

0
 

B
R

IC
K

 M
A

S
O

N
 

A
L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
5
.3

8
 

4
9
.9

2
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
0
.4

5
 

1
6
.6

8
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.9

0
 

C
A

R
P

E
N

T
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
6
.3

5
 

4
8
.3

5
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
1
.7

9
 

1
8
.8

7
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.6

3
 

C
E
M

E
N

T
 M

A
S
O

N
 

A
L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
4
.2

5
 

4
6
.2

5
 

2
 

1
.5

 
2
 

1
4
.0

0
 

1
7
.1

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.9

2
 

C
E
R

A
M

IC
 T

IL
E
 F

N
S
H

E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

3
8
.5

6
 

3
8
.5

6
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
0
.6

5
 

1
1
.1

8
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.6

8
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
 T

E
C

H
 

A
L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

3
3
.3

8
 

3
6
.1

8
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
2
.3

5
 

1
9
.2

1
 

1
.4

5
 

0
.6

1
 

E
L
E
C

T
R

IC
 P

W
R

 E
Q

M
T
 O

P
 

A
L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
3
7
.8

9
 

5
1
.4

8
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

5
.0

0
 

1
1
.7

5
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.3

8
 

E
L
E
C

T
R

IC
 P

W
R

 E
Q

M
T
 O

P
 

A
L
L
 

H
W

Y
 

  
4
1
.4

5
 

5
6
.3

8
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

5
.5

0
 

1
2
.8

7
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

3
 

E
L
E
C

T
R

IC
 P

W
R

 G
R

N
D

M
A

N
 

A
L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
2
9
.3

0
 

5
1
.4

8
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

5
.0

0
 

9
.0

9
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.2

9
 

E
L
E
C

T
R

IC
 P

W
R

 G
R

N
D

M
A

N
 

A
L
L
 

H
W

Y
 

  
3
2
.0

0
 

5
6
.3

8
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

5
.5

0
 

9
.9

2
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.6

6
 

E
L
E
C

T
R

IC
 P

W
R

 L
IN

E
M

A
N

 
A

L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
5
.3

6
 

5
1
.4

8
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

5
.0

0
 

1
4
.0

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.4

5
 

E
L
E
C

T
R

IC
 P

W
R

 L
IN

E
M

A
N

 
A

L
L
 

H
W

Y
 

  
4
9
.6

7
 

5
6
.3

8
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

5
.5

0
 

1
5
.4

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.8

8
 

E
L
E
C

T
R

IC
 P

W
R

 T
R

K
 D

R
V

 
A

L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
3
0
.3

4
 

5
1
.4

8
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

5
.0

0
 

9
.4

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.3

0
 

E
L
E
C

T
R

IC
 P

W
R

 T
R

K
 D

R
V

 
A

L
L
 

H
W

Y
 

  
3
3
.1

4
 

5
6
.3

8
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

5
.5

0
 

1
0
.2

9
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

9
 

E
L
E
C

T
R

IC
IA

N
 

A
L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

3
9
.2

6
 

4
3
.2

6
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
2
.3

5
 

2
2
.0

8
 

4
.9

3
 

0
.6

8
 

E
L
E
V

A
T
O

R
 C

O
N

S
T
R

U
C

T
O

R
 

A
L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

5
1
.9

4
 

5
8
.4

3
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
4
.4

3
 

1
4
.9

6
 

4
.1

6
 

0
.9

0
 

F
E
N

C
E
 E

R
E
C

T
O

R
 

N
E
 

A
L
L
 

  
3
9
.5

8
 

4
1
.5

8
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
3
.4

0
 

1
3
.9

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.4

0
 

F
E
N

C
E
 E

R
E
C

T
O

R
 

W
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
5
.0

6
 

4
8
.6

6
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
0
.5

2
 

2
0
.7

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

0
 

G
L
A

Z
IE

R
 

A
L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
2
.4

5
 

4
3
.9

5
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
4
.0

4
 

2
0
.1

4
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.9

4
 

H
T
/F

R
O

S
T
 I
N

S
U

L
A

T
O

R
 

A
L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

5
0
.5

0
 

5
3
.0

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
2
.1

2
 

1
2
.9

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

2
 

IR
O

N
 W

O
R

K
E
R

 
E
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
7
.3

3
 

4
9
.3

3
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
4
.1

5
 

2
2
.3

9
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.3

5
 

IR
O

N
 W

O
R

K
E
R

 
W

 
A

L
L
 

  
4
5
.6

1
 

4
9
.2

5
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
1
.5

2
 

2
2
.6

5
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.8

1
 

L
A

B
O

R
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
1
.2

0
 

4
1
.9

5
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
4
.6

5
 

1
2
.3

2
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

0
 

70 



L
A

T
H

E
R

 
A

L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
6
.3

5
 

4
8
.3

5
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
1
.7

9
 

1
8
.8

7
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.6

3
 

M
A

C
H

IN
IS

T
 

A
L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
7
.5

6
 

5
0
.0

6
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

7
.0

5
 

8
.9

5
 

1
.8

5
 

1
.4

7
 

M
A

R
B

L
E
 F

IN
IS

H
E
R

S
 

A
L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
3
3
.9

5
 

3
3
.9

5
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
0
.4

5
 

1
5
.5

2
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.4

7
 

M
A

R
B

L
E
 M

A
S
O

N
 

A
L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
4
.6

3
 

4
9
.0

9
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
0
.4

5
 

1
6
.2

8
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

9
 

M
A

T
E
R

IA
L
 T

E
S
T
E
R

 I
 

A
L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
3
1
.2

0
 

3
1
.2

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
4
.6

5
 

1
2
.3

2
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

0
 

M
A

T
E
R

IA
L
S
 T

E
S
T
E
R

 I
I 

A
L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
3
6
.2

0
 

3
6
.2

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
4
.6

5
 

1
2
.3

2
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

0
 

M
IL

LW
R

IG
H

T
 

A
L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
6
.3

5
 

4
8
.3

5
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
1
.7

9
 

1
8
.8

7
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.6

3
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
1
 

5
0
.1

0
 

5
4
.1

0
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
2
 

4
8
.8

0
 

5
4
.1

0
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
3
 

4
6
.2

5
 

5
4
.1

0
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
4
 

4
4
.5

0
 

5
4
.1

0
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
5
 

5
3
.8

5
 

5
4
.1

0
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
6
 

5
1
.1

0
 

5
4
.1

0
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
7
 

5
3
.1

0
 

5
4
.1

0
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

F
L
T
 

  
3
8
.0

0
 

3
8
.0

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
8
.0

5
 

1
3
.6

0
 

1
.9

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

H
W

Y
 

1
 

4
8
.3

0
 

5
2
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

H
W

Y
 

2
 

4
7
.7

5
 

5
2
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

H
W

Y
 

3
 

4
5
.7

0
 

5
2
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

H
W

Y
 

4
 

4
4
.3

0
 

5
2
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

H
W

Y
 

5
 

4
3
.1

0
 

5
2
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

H
W

Y
 

6
 

5
1
.3

0
 

5
2
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
P

E
R

A
T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

H
W

Y
 

7
 

4
9
.3

0
 

5
2
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
8
.8

0
 

1
4
.3

5
 

2
.0

0
 

1
.3

0
 

O
R

N
A

M
N

T
L
 I
R

O
N

 

W
O

R
K

E
R

 

E
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
6
.7

5
 

4
9
.2

5
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
3
.9

0
 

1
9
.7

9
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

5
 

O
R

N
A

M
N

T
L
 I
R

O
N

 

W
O

R
K

E
R

 

W
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
5
.0

6
 

4
8
.6

6
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
0
.5

2
 

2
0
.7

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

0
 

P
A

IN
T
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
4
.1

8
 

4
6
.1

8
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
1
.5

 
1
0
.3

0
 

8
.2

0
 

0
.0

0
 

1
.3

5
 

P
A

IN
T
E
R

 S
IG

N
S

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

3
7
.4

5
 

4
2
.0

5
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

2
.6

0
 

3
.1

8
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

P
IL

E
D

R
IV

E
R

 
A

L
L
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
6
.3

5
 

4
8
.3

5
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
1
.7

9
 

1
8
.8

7
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.6

3
 

P
IP

E
F
IT

T
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
7
.5

0
 

5
0
.5

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
0
.0

5
 

1
7
.8

5
 

0
.0

0
 

2
.1

2
 

P
L
A

S
T
E
R

E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
2
.7

5
 

4
5
.3

1
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
4
.0

0
 

1
5
.7

1
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.8

9
 

P
L
U

M
B

E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
9
.2

5
 

5
2
.2

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
4
.3

4
 

1
3
.3

5
 

0
.0

0
 

1
.2

8
 

71 



R
O

O
F
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
2
.3

0
 

4
5
.3

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

9
.0

8
 

1
2
.1

4
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

8
 

S
H

E
E
T
M

E
T
A

L
 W

O
R

K
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
5
.7

7
 

4
7
.7

7
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
0
.6

5
 

1
4
.1

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.8

2
 

S
P

R
IN

K
L
E
R

 F
IT

T
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
7
.2

0
 

4
9
.2

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
2
.2

5
 

1
1
.5

5
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

5
 

S
T
E
E
L
 E

R
E
C

T
O

R
 

E
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
2
.0

7
 

4
4
.0

7
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
3
.4

5
 

1
9
.5

9
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.3

5
 

S
T
E
E
L
 E

R
E
C

T
O

R
 

W
 

A
L
L
 

  
4
5
.0

6
 

4
8
.6

6
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

1
0
.5

2
 

2
0
.7

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

0
 

S
T
O

N
E
 M

A
S
O

N
 

A
L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
5
.3

8
 

4
9
.9

2
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
0
.4

5
 

1
6
.6

8
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.9

0
 

T
E
R

R
A

Z
Z

O
 F

IN
IS

H
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
0
.5

4
 

4
0
.5

4
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
0
.6

5
 

1
2
.7

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.7

3
 

T
E
R

R
A

Z
Z

O
 M

A
S
O

N
 

A
L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
4
.3

8
 

4
7
.8

8
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
0
.6

5
 

1
4
.1

5
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.8

2
 

T
IL

E
 M

A
S
O

N
 

A
L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
5
.4

9
 

4
9
.4

9
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
0
.6

5
 

1
3
.8

8
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.8

6
 

T
R

A
F
F
IC

 S
A

F
E
T
Y

 W
R

K
R

 
A

L
L
 

H
W

Y
 

  
3
3
.5

0
 

3
5
.1

0
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

8
.1

0
 

7
.6

2
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.2

5
 

T
R

U
C

K
 D

R
IV

E
R

 
A

L
L
 

A
L
L
 

1
 

3
6
.3

0
 

3
6
.8

5
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

8
.1

0
 

9
.7

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.1

5
 

T
R

U
C

K
 D

R
IV

E
R

 
A

L
L
 

A
L
L
 

2
 

3
6
.4

5
 

3
6
.8

5
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

8
.1

0
 

9
.7

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.1

5
 

T
R

U
C

K
 D

R
IV

E
R

 
A

L
L
 

A
L
L
 

3
 

3
6
.6

5
 

3
6
.8

5
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

8
.1

0
 

9
.7

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.1

5
 

T
R

U
C

K
 D

R
IV

E
R

 
A

L
L
 

A
L
L
 

4
 

3
6
.8

5
 

3
6
.8

5
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

8
.1

0
 

9
.7

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.1

5
 

T
U

C
K

P
O

IN
T
E
R

 
A

L
L
 

B
L
D

 
  

4
4
.1

7
 

4
5
.1

7
 

1
.5

 
1
.5

 
2
 

1
0
.4

5
 

1
5
.0

4
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.8

8
 

 Le
ge

n
d

 
M

-F
 O

T 
 U

n
le

ss
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
n

o
te

d
, O

T 
p

ay
 is

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

an
y 

h
o

u
r 

gr
ea

te
r 

th
an

 8
 w

o
rk

ed
 e

ac
h

 d
ay

, M
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 F
ri

.  
Th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 li
st

ed
 is

 t
h

e 
m

u
lt

ip
le

 o
f 

th
e 

b
as

e 
w

ag
e.

 
O

SA
 O

ve
rt

im
e 

p
ay

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

ev
er

y 
h

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

ed
 o

n
 S

at
u

rd
ay

s 
O

SH
  O

ve
rt

im
e

 p
ay

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

ev
er

y 
h

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

ed
 o

n
 S

u
n

d
ay

s 
an

d
 H

o
lid

ay
s 

H
/W

 H
ea

lt
h

/W
el

fa
re

 b
en

ef
it

 
 Ex

p
la

n
at

io
n

s 
D

U
P

A
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 

IR
O

N
 W

O
R

K
ER

S 
A

N
D

 F
EN

C
E 

ER
EC

TO
R

 (
W

ES
T)

 -
 W

e
st

 o
f 

R
o

u
te

 5
3

. 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
lis

t 
is

 c
o

n
si

d
er

ed
 a

s 
th

o
se

 d
ay

s 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 h

o
lid

ay
 r

at
e

s 
o

f 
w

ag
es

 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 a

p
p

ly
: N

ew
 Y

ea
rs

 D
ay

, M
em

o
ri

al
 D

ay
, F

o
u

rt
h

 

o
f 

Ju
ly

, L
ab

o
r 

D
ay

, T
h

an
ks

gi
vi

n
g 

D
ay

, C
h

ri
st

m
as

 D
ay

 a
n

d
 V

et
e

ra
n

s 
D

ay
 in

 s
o

m
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s/
co

u
n

ti
es

.  
G

en
er

al
ly

, a
n

y 
o

f 
th

es
e

 h
o

lid
ay

s 
w

h
ic

h
 

fa
ll 

o
n

 a
 S

u
n

d
ay

 is
 c

el
eb

ra
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
M

o
n

d
ay

.  
Th

is
 t

h
en

 m
ak

es
 w

o
rk

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

n
 t

h
at

 M
o

n
d

ay
 p

ay
ab

le
 a

t 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
o

ve
rt

im
e 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
h

o
lid

ay
 p

ay
. C

o
m

m
o

n
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

in
 a

 g
iv

en
 lo

ca
l m

ay
 a

lt
e

r 
ce

rt
ai

n
 d

ay
s 

o
f 

ce
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
.  

If
 in

 d
o

u
b

t,
 p

le
as

e
 c

h
ec

k 
w

it
h

 ID
O

L.
 

72 



EX
P

LA
N

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
LA

SS
ES

 

A
SB

ES
TO

S 
- 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
- 

re
m

o
va

l o
f 

as
b

es
to

s 
m

at
e

ri
al

/m
o

ld
 a

n
d

 h
az

ar
d

o
u

s 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 f
ro

m
 a

n
y 

p
la

ce
 in

 a
 b

u
ild

in
g,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

m
ec

h
an

ic
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 

w
h

er
e 

th
o

se
 m

ec
h

an
ic

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

m
o

ve
d

.  
Th

is
 in

cl
u

d
es

 t
h

e
 r

em
o

va
l o

f 
as

b
es

to
s 

m
at

er
ia

ls
/m

o
ld

 a
n

d
 h

az
ar

d
o

u
s 

m
at

e
ri

al
s 

fr
o

m
 

d
u

ct
w

o
rk

 o
r 

p
ip

es
 in

 a
 b

u
ild

in
g 

w
h

en
 t

h
e 

b
u

ild
in

g 
is

 t
o

 b
e 

d
em

o
lis

h
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
o

r 
at

 s
o

m
e 

cl
o

se
 f

u
tu

re
 d

at
e

. 

A
SB

ES
TO

S 
- 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

- 
re

m
o

va
l o

f 
as

b
es

to
s 

m
at

e
ri

al
 f

ro
m

 m
ec

h
an

ic
al

 s
ys

te
m

s,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

p
ip

es
, d

u
ct

s,
 a

n
d

 b
o

ile
rs

, w
h

er
e 

th
e 

m
ec

h
an

ic
al

 

sy
st

em
s 

ar
e

 t
o

  r
em

ai
n

. 

TR
A

FF
IC

 S
A

FE
TY

 -
 w

o
rk

 a
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 b

ar
ri

ca
d

es
, h

o
rs

es
 a

n
d

 d
ru

m
s 

u
se

d
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 la
n

e 
u

sa
ge

 o
n

 h
ig

h
w

ay
 w

o
rk

, t
h

e 
in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

em
o

va
l 

o
f 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

  l
an

e 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

, a
n

d
 t

h
e 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
em

o
va

l o
f 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 r
o

ad
 s

ig
n

s.
 

C
ER

A
M

IC
 T

IL
E 

FI
N

IS
H

ER
 

Th
e 

gr
o

u
ti

n
g,

 c
le

an
in

g,
 a

n
d

 p
o

lis
h

in
g 

o
f 

al
l c

la
ss

es
 o

f 
ti

le
, w

h
et

h
er

 f
o

r 
in

te
ri

o
r 

o
r 

ex
te

ri
o

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

s,
 a

ll 
b

u
rn

ed
, g

la
ze

d
 o

r 
u

n
gl

az
ed

 p
ro

d
u

ct
s;

 a
ll 

co
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, g

ra
n

it
e 

ti
le

s,
 w

ar
n

in
g 

d
et

e
ct

ab
le

 t
ile

s,
 c

em
en

t 
ti

le
s,

 e
p

o
xy

 c
o

m
p

o
si

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, p
av

er
s,

 g
la

ss
, m

o
sa

ic
s,

 f
ib

er
gl

as
s,

 a
n

d
 a

ll 

su
b

st
it

u
te

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, f

o
r 

ti
le

 m
ad

e 
in

 t
ile

-l
ik

e 
u

n
it

s;
 a

ll 
m

ix
tu

re
s 

in
 t

ile
 li

ke
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

ce
m

en
t,

 m
et

al
s,

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 t

h
at

 a
re

 f
o

r 
an

d
 in

te
n

d
ed

 

fo
r 

u
se

 a
s 

a 
fi

n
is

h
ed

 f
lo

o
r 

su
rf

ac
e,

 s
ta

ir
 t

re
ad

s,
 p

ro
m

en
ad

e 
ro

o
fs

, w
al

ks
, w

al
ls

, c
ei

lin
gs

, s
w

im
m

in
g 

p
o

o
ls

, a
n

d
 a

ll 
o

th
er

 p
la

ce
s 

w
h

er
e 

ti
le

 is
 t

o
 f

o
rm

 

a 
fi

n
is

h
ed

 in
te

ri
o

r 
o

r 
ex

te
ri

o
r.

  T
h

e 
m

ix
in

g 
o

f 
al

l s
et

ti
n

g 
m

o
rt

ar
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

b
u

t 
n

o
t 

lim
it

ed
 t

o
 t

h
in

-s
et

 m
o

rt
ar

s,
 e

p
o

xi
es

, w
al

l m
u

d
, a

n
d

 a
n

y 
o

th
er

 

sa
n

d
 a

n
d

 c
em

en
t 

m
ix

tu
re

s 
o

r 
ad

h
es

iv
es

 w
h

en
 u

se
d

 in
 t

h
e 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
, i

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
, r

e
p

ai
r,

 o
r 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
ti

le
 a

n
d

/o
r 

si
m

ila
r 

m
at

e
ri

al
s.

 T
h

e 

h
an

d
lin

g 
an

d
 u

n
lo

ad
in

g 
o

f 
al

l s
an

d
, c

em
en

t,
 li

m
e,

 t
ile

, f
ix

tu
re

s,
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 a
d

h
es

iv
es

, o
r 

an
y 

o
th

er
 m

at
e

ri
al

s 
to

 b
e 

u
se

d
 in

 t
h

e 
p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

, 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
, r

ep
ai

r,
 o

r 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
f 

ti
le

 a
n

d
/o

r 
si

m
ila

r 
m

at
e

ri
al

s.
  C

e
ra

m
ic

 T
ile

 F
in

is
h

er
s 

sh
al

l f
ill

 a
ll 

jo
in

ts
 a

n
d

 v
o

id
s 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f 
m

et
h

o
d

 o
n

 a
ll 

ti
le

 w
o

rk
, p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

an
d

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 a

ft
e

r 
in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

sa
id

 t
ile

 w
o

rk
.  

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 o

f 
an

y 
an

d
 a

ll 
p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
co

ve
ri

n
gs

 t
o

 a
ll 

ty
p

es
 o

f 
ti

le
 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g,

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

b
e 

lim
it

e
d

 t
o

, a
ll 

so
ap

 c
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

s,
 p

ap
er

 p
ro

d
u

ct
s,

 t
ap

es
, a

n
d

 a
ll 

p
o

ly
et

h
yl

en
e 

co
ve

ri
n

gs
, p

ly
w

o
o

d
, m

as
o

n
it

e,
 

ca
rd

b
o

ar
d

, a
n

d
 a

n
y 

n
ew

 t
yp

e 
o

f 
p

ro
d

u
ct

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
u

se
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

 t
ile

 in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 B
la

st
ra

c 
e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 a
n

d
 a

ll 
fl

o
o

r 
sc

ar
if

yi
n

g 
e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

u
se

d
 in

 p
re

p
ar

in
g 

fl
o

o
rs

 t
o

 r
ec

e
iv

e 
ti

le
.  

Th
e 

cl
ea

n
 u

p
 a

n
d

 r
e

m
o

va
l o

f 
al

l w
as

te
 a

n
d

 m
at

er
ia

ls
.  

A
ll 

d
em

o
lit

io
n

 o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
ti

le
 f

lo
o

rs
 a

n
d

 w
al

ls
 t

o
 b

e 

re
-t

ile
d

. 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
 

Lo
w

 v
o

lt
ag

e 
in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

, m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 r
em

o
va

l o
f 

te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 (
vo

ic
e,

 s
o

u
n

d
, d

at
a 

an
d

 v
id

eo
) 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e 
an

d
 d

at
a 

in
si

d
e 

w
ir

e,
  i

n
te

rc
o

n
n

ec
t,

 t
er

m
in

al
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 c
en

tr
al

 o
ff

ic
es

, P
A

B
X

, f
ib

er
 o

p
ti

c 
ca

b
le

 a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 m
ic

ro
 w

av
es

, V
-S

A
T,

 b
yp

as
s,

 C
A

TV
, W

A
N

 

(w
id

e 
ar

ea
 n

et
w

o
rk

s)
, L

A
N

  (
lo

ca
l a

re
a 

n
et

w
o

rk
s)

, a
n

d
 IS

D
N

 (
in

te
gr

at
ed

 s
ys

te
m

 d
ig

it
al

 n
et

w
o

rk
),

 p
u

lli
n

g 
o

f 
w

ir
e 

in
 r

ac
ew

ay
s,

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

th
e 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ra

ce
w

ay
s.

 

73 



M
A

R
B

LE
 F

IN
IS

H
ER

 

Lo
ad

in
g 

an
d

 u
n

lo
ad

in
g 

tr
u

ck
s,

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

al
l m

at
er

ia
ls

 (
al

l s
to

n
e,

 s
an

d
, e

tc
.)

, s
to

ck
in

g 
o

f 
fl

o
o

rs
 w

it
h

 m
at

er
ia

l, 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
al

l r
ig

gi
n

g 
fo

r 
h

ea
vy

 

w
o

rk
, t

h
e 

h
an

d
lin

g 
o

f 
al

l m
at

er
ia

l t
h

at
 m

ay
 b

e
 n

ee
d

ed
 f

o
r 

th
e 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
su

ch
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, b
u

ild
in

g 
o

f 
sc

af
fo

ld
in

g,
 p

o
lis

h
in

g 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

, p
at

ch
in

g,
 

w
ax

in
g 

o
f 

m
at

er
ia

l i
f 

d
am

ag
ed

, p
o

in
ti

n
g 

u
p

, c
au

lk
in

g,
 g

ro
u

ti
n

g 
an

d
 c

le
an

in
g 

o
f 

m
ar

b
le

, h
o

ld
in

g 
w

at
e

r 
o

n
 d

ia
m

o
n

d
 o

r 
C

ar
b

o
ru

n
d

u
m

 b
la

d
e 

o
r 

sa
w

 

fo
r 

se
tt

er
s 

cu
tt

in
g,

 u
se

 o
f 

tu
b

 s
aw

 o
r 

an
y 

o
th

er
 s

aw
 n

ee
d

ed
 f

o
r 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
m

at
e

ri
al

, d
ri

lli
n

g 
o

f 
h

o
le

s 
fo

r 
w

ir
es

 t
h

at
 a

n
ch

o
r 

m
at

er
ia

l s
et

 b
y 

se
tt

er
s,

 m
ix

in
g 

u
p

 o
f 

m
o

ld
in

g 
p

la
st

e
r 

fo
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
l, 

m
ix

in
g 

u
p

 t
h

in
 s

et
 f

o
r 

th
e 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

at
e

ri
al

, m
ix

in
g 

u
p

 o
f 

sa
n

d
 t

o
 c

em
en

t 

fo
r 

th
e 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
l a

n
d

 s
u

ch
 o

th
er

 w
o

rk
 a

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 in
 h

el
p

in
g 

a 
M

ar
b

le
 S

et
te

r 
in

 t
h

e 
h

an
d

lin
g 

o
f 

al
l m

at
er

ia
l i

n
 t

h
e 

er
ec

ti
o

n
 

o
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

te
ri

o
r 

m
ar

b
le

, s
la

te
, t

ra
ve

rt
in

e,
 a

rt
 m

ar
b

le
, s

er
p

en
ti

n
e,

 a
lb

er
en

e 
st

o
n

e,
 b

lu
e 

st
o

n
e,

 g
ra

n
it

e 
an

d
 o

th
er

 s
to

n
es

 (
m

ea
n

in
g 

as
 t

o
 

st
o

n
e 

an
y 

fo
re

ig
n

 o
r 

d
o

m
es

ti
c 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

s 
ar

e 
sp

ec
if

ie
d

 a
n

d
 u

se
d

 in
 b

u
ild

in
g 

in
te

ri
o

rs
 a

n
d

 e
xt

er
io

rs
 a

n
d

 c
u

st
o

m
ar

ily
 k

n
o

w
n

 a
s 

st
o

n
e 

in
 t

h
e 

tr
ad

e)
, c

ar
ra

ra
, s

an
io

n
yx

, v
it

ro
lit

e 
an

d
 s

im
ila

r 
o

p
aq

u
e 

gl
as

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

la
yi

n
g 

o
f 

al
l m

ar
b

le
 t

ile
, t

er
ra

zz
o

 t
ile

, s
la

te
 t

ile
 a

n
d

 p
re

ca
st

 t
ile

, s
te

p
s,

 r
is

er
s 

tr
ea

d
s,

 b
as

e,
 o

r 
an

y 
o

th
er

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 t

h
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

u
se

d
 a

s 
su

b
st

it
u

te
s 

fo
r 

an
y 

o
f 

th
e 

af
o

re
m

en
ti

o
n

ed
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 u

se
d

 o
n

 in
te

ri
o

r 
an

d
 

ex
te

ri
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 in

st
al

le
d

 in
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

m
an

n
er

. 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

TE
ST

ER
 I:

  H
an

d
 c

o
ri

n
g 

an
d

 d
ri

lli
n

g 
fo

r 
te

st
in

g 
o

f 
m

at
e

ri
al

s;
 f

ie
ld

 in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 o
f 

u
n

cu
re

d
 c

o
n

cr
et

e 
an

d
 a

sp
h

al
t.

 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

TE
ST

ER
 II

:  
Fi

el
d

 in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 o
f 

w
e

ld
s,

 s
tr

u
ct

u
ra

l s
te

e
l, 

fi
re

p
ro

o
fi

n
g,

 m
as

o
n

ry
, s

o
il,

 f
ac

ad
e,

 r
e

in
fo

rc
in

g 
st

ee
l, 

fo
rm

w
o

rk
, c

u
re

d
 c

o
n

cr
et

e
, 

an
d

 c
o

n
cr

et
e

 a
n

d
 a

sp
h

al
t 

b
at

ch
 p

la
n

ts
; a

d
ju

st
in

g 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

s 
o

f 
b

it
u

m
in

o
u

s 
m

ix
tu

re
s.

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 -

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 

C
la

ss
 1

. A
sp

h
al

t 
P

la
n

t;
 A

sp
h

al
t 

Sp
re

ad
er

; A
u

to
gr

ad
e;

 B
ac

kh
o

es
 w

it
h

 C
ai

ss
o

n
 A

tt
ac

h
m

en
t;

 B
at

ch
 P

la
n

t;
 B

en
o

to
 (

re
q

u
ir

es
 T

w
o

 E
n

gi
n

ee
rs

);
 B

o
ile

r 

an
d

 T
h

ro
tt

le
 V

al
ve

; C
ai

ss
o

n
 R

ig
s;

 C
en

tr
al

 R
ed

i-
M

ix
 P

la
n

t;
 C

o
m

b
in

at
io

n
 B

ac
k 

H
o

e 
Fr

o
n

t 
En

d
-l

o
ad

er
 M

ac
h

in
e;

 C
o

m
p

re
ss

o
r 

an
d

 T
h

ro
tt

le
 V

al
ve

; 

C
o

n
cr

et
e

 B
re

ak
er

 (
Tr

u
ck

 M
o

u
n

te
d

);
 C

o
n

cr
et

e 
C

o
n

ve
yo

r;
 C

o
n

cr
et

e
 C

o
n

ve
yo

r 
(T

ru
ck

 M
o

u
n

te
d

);
 C

o
n

cr
et

e
 P

av
er

 O
ve

r 
2

7
E 

cu
. f

t;
 C

o
n

cr
et

e
 P

av
er

 

2
7

E 
cu

. f
t.

 a
n

d
 U

n
d

er
: C

o
n

cr
et

e
 P

la
ce

r;
 C

o
n

cr
et

e 
P

la
ci

n
g 

B
o

o
m

; 
C

o
n

cr
et

e 
P

u
m

p
 (

Tr
u

ck
 M

o
u

n
te

d
);

 C
o

n
cr

et
e 

To
w

er
; C

ra
n

es
, A

ll;
 C

ra
n

es
, 

H
am

m
er

h
ea

d
; C

ra
n

es
, (

G
C

I a
n

d
 s

im
ila

r 
Ty

p
e)

; C
re

te
r 

C
ra

n
e;

 S
p

id
er

 C
ra

n
e;

 C
ru

sh
er

, S
to

n
e,

 e
tc

.;
 D

er
ri

ck
s,

 A
ll;

 D
er

ri
ck

s,
 T

ra
ve

lin
g;

 F
o

rm
le

ss
 C

u
rb

 

an
d

 G
u

tt
e

r 
M

ac
h

in
e;

 G
ra

d
er

, E
le

va
ti

n
g;

 G
ro

u
ti

n
g 

M
ac

h
in

es
; H

ea
vy

 D
u

ty
 S

el
f-

P
ro

p
el

le
d

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

er
 o

r 
P

ri
m

e 
M

o
ve

r;
 H

ig
h

lif
t 

Sh
o

ve
ls

 o
r 

Fr
o

n
t 

En
d

lo
ad

er
 2

-1
/4

 y
d

. a
n

d
 o

ve
r;

 H
o

is
ts

, E
le

va
to

rs
, o

u
ts

id
e 

ty
p

e 
ra

ck
 a

n
d

 p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 s

im
ila

r 
m

ac
h

in
es

; H
o

is
ts

, O
n

e,
 T

w
o

 a
n

d
 T

h
re

e 
D

ru
m

; H
o

is
ts

, 

Tw
o

 T
u

gg
er

 O
n

e 
Fl

o
o

r;
 H

yd
ra

u
lic

 B
ac

kh
o

es
; H

yd
ra

u
lic

 B
o

o
m

 T
ru

ck
s;

 H
yd

ro
 V

ac
 (

an
d

 s
im

ila
r 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t)

; 
Lo

co
m

o
ti

ve
s,

 A
ll;

 M
o

to
r 

P
at

ro
l; 

Lu
b

ri
ca

ti
o

n
 T

e
ch

n
ic

ia
n

; M
an

ip
u

la
to

rs
; P

ile
 D

ri
ve

rs
 a

n
d

 S
ki

d
 R

ig
; P

o
st

 H
o

le
 D

ig
ge

r;
 P

re
-S

tr
e

ss
 M

ac
h

in
e;

 P
u

m
p

 C
re

te
s 

D
u

al
 R

am
; P

u
m

p
 C

re
te

s:
 

Sq
u

ee
ze

 C
re

te
s-

Sc
re

w
 T

yp
e 

P
u

m
p

s;
 G

yp
su

m
 B

u
lk

er
 a

n
d

 P
u

m
p

; R
ai

se
d

 a
n

d
 B

lin
d

 H
o

le
 D

ri
ll;

 R
o

to
 M

ill
 G

ri
n

d
er

; 
Sc

o
o

p
s 

- 
Tr

ac
to

r 
D

ra
w

n
; S

lip
-F

o
rm

 

P
av

er
; S

tr
ad

d
le

 B
u

gg
ie

s;
 O

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
Ti

e 
B

ac
k 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 T

o
u

rn
ap

u
ll;

 T
ra

ct
o

r 
w

it
h

 B
o

o
m

 a
n

d
 S

id
e 

B
o

o
m

; 
Tr

en
ch

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

es
. 

C
la

ss
 2

. B
o

ile
rs

; B
ro

o
m

, A
ll 

P
o

w
e

r 
P

ro
p

el
le

d
; B

u
lld

o
ze

rs
; C

o
n

cr
et

e
 M

ix
er

 (
Tw

o
 B

ag
 a

n
d

 O
ve

r)
; C

o
n

ve
yo

r,
 P

o
rt

ab
le

; F
o

rk
lif

t 
Tr

u
ck

s;
 H

ig
h

lif
t 

Sh
o

ve
ls

 

o
r 

Fr
o

n
t 

En
d

lo
ad

er
s 

u
n

d
er

 2
-1

/4
 y

d
.;

 H
o

is
ts

, A
u

to
m

at
ic

; H
o

is
ts

, I
n

si
d

e 
El

ev
at

o
rs

; H
o

is
ts

, S
ew

er
 D

ra
gg

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 H

o
is

ts
, T

u
gg

er
 S

in
gl

e 
D

ru
m

; 

74 



La
se

r 
Sc

re
e

d
; R

o
ck

 D
ri

ll 
(S

el
f-

P
ro

p
el

le
d

);
 R

o
ck

 D
ri

ll 
(T

ru
ck

 M
o

u
n

te
d

);
 R

o
lle

rs
, A

ll;
 S

te
am

 G
e

n
er

at
o

rs
; T

ra
ct

o
rs

, A
ll;

 T
ra

ct
o

r 
D

ra
w

n
 V

ib
ra

to
ry

 R
o

lle
r;

 

W
in

ch
 T

ru
ck

s 
w

it
h

 "
A

" 
Fr

am
e.

 

C
la

ss
 3

. A
ir

 C
o

m
p

re
ss

o
r;

 C
o

m
b

in
at

io
n

 S
m

al
l E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

O
p

er
at

o
r;

 G
en

er
at

o
rs

; H
ea

te
rs

, M
ec

h
an

ic
al

; H
o

is
ts

, I
n

si
d

e 
El

ev
at

o
rs

 (
re

m
o

d
el

in
g 

o
r 

re
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

);
 H

yd
ra

u
lic

 P
o

w
er

 U
n

it
s 

(P
ile

 D
ri

vi
n

g,
 E

xt
ra

ct
in

g,
 a

n
d

 D
ri

lli
n

g)
; P

u
m

p
s,

 o
ve

r 
3

" 
(1

 t
o

 3
 n

o
t 

to
 e

xc
ee

d
 a

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
3

0
0

 f
t.

);
 L

o
w

 B
o

ys
; 

P
u

m
p

s,
 W

el
l P

o
in

ts
; W

el
d

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

es
 (

2
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 5
);

 W
in

ch
es

, 4
 S

m
al

l E
le

ct
ri

c 
D

ri
ll 

W
in

ch
es

. 

C
la

ss
 4

. B
o

b
ca

ts
 a

n
d

/o
r 

o
th

er
 S

ki
d

 S
te

e
r 

Lo
ad

er
s;

 O
ile

rs
; a

n
d

 B
ri

ck
 F

o
rk

lif
t.

 

C
la

ss
 5

. A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

C
ra

ft
 F

o
re

m
an

. 

C
la

ss
 6

. G
ra

d
al

l. 

C
la

ss
 7

. M
ec

h
an

ic
s;

 W
el

d
er

s.
 

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
S 

- 
H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 

C
la

ss
 1

. A
sp

h
al

t 
P

la
n

t;
 A

sp
h

al
t 

H
ea

te
r 

an
d

 P
la

n
er

 C
o

m
b

in
at

io
n

; A
sp

h
al

t 
H

ea
te

r 
Sc

ar
fi

re
; A

sp
h

al
t 

Sp
re

ad
er

; A
u

to
gr

ad
er

/G
O

M
A

C
O

 o
r 

o
th

er
 s

im
ila

r 

ty
p

e 
m

ac
h

in
es

: A
B

G
 P

av
er

; B
ac

kh
o

es
 w

it
h

 C
ai

ss
o

n
 A

tt
ac

h
m

en
t;

 B
al

la
st

 R
eg

u
la

to
r;

 B
e

lt
 L

o
ad

er
; C

ai
ss

o
n

 R
ig

s;
 C

ar
 D

u
m

p
er

; C
e

n
tr

al
 R

e
d

i-
M

ix
 P

la
n

t;
 

C
o

m
b

in
at

io
n

 B
ac

kh
o

e 
Fr

o
n

t 
En

d
lo

ad
er

 M
ac

h
in

e,
 (

1
 c

u
. y

d
. B

ac
kh

o
e

 B
u

ck
et

 o
r 

o
ve

r 
o

r 
w

it
h

 a
tt

ac
h

m
en

ts
);

 C
o

n
cr

et
e 

B
re

ak
er

 (
Tr

u
ck

 M
o

u
n

te
d

);
 

C
o

n
cr

et
e

 C
o

n
ve

yo
r;

 C
o

n
cr

et
e

 P
av

er
 o

ve
r 

27
E 

cu
. f

t.
; C

o
n

cr
et

e
 P

la
ce

r;
 C

o
n

cr
et

e
 T

u
b

e 
Fl

o
at

; C
ra

n
es

, a
ll 

at
ta

ch
m

en
ts

; C
ra

n
es

, T
o

w
er

 C
ra

n
es

 o
f 

al
l 

ty
p

es
: C

re
te

r 
C

ra
n

e:
 S

p
id

er
 C

ra
n

e;
 C

ru
sh

er
, S

to
n

e,
 e

tc
.;

 D
er

ri
ck

s,
 A

ll;
 D

er
ri

ck
 B

o
at

s;
 D

er
ri

ck
s,

 T
ra

ve
lin

g;
 D

re
d

ge
s;

 E
le

va
to

rs
, O

u
ts

id
e 

ty
p

e 
R

ac
k 

&
 

P
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 S

im
ila

r 
M

ac
h

in
es

; F
o

rm
le

ss
 C

u
rb

 a
n

d
 G

u
tt

er
 M

ac
h

in
e;

 G
ra

d
er

, E
le

va
ti

n
g;

 G
ra

d
er

, M
o

to
r 

G
ra

d
er

, M
o

to
r 

P
at

ro
l, 

A
u

to
 P

at
ro

l, 
Fo

rm
 

G
ra

d
er

, P
u

ll 
G

ra
d

er
, S

u
b

gr
ad

er
; G

u
ar

d
 R

ai
l P

o
st

 D
ri

ve
r 

Tr
u

ck
 M

o
u

n
te

d
; H

o
is

ts
, O

n
e,

 T
w

o
 a

n
d

 T
h

re
e 

D
ru

m
; H

ea
vy

 D
u

ty
 S

el
f-

P
ro

p
el

le
d

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

er
 

o
r 

P
ri

m
e 

M
o

ve
r;

 H
yd

ra
u

lic
 B

ac
kh

o
es

; B
ac

kh
o

es
 w

it
h

 s
h

ea
r 

at
ta

ch
m

en
ts

 u
p

 t
o

 4
0

' o
f 

b
o

o
m

 r
ea

ch
; L

u
b

ri
ca

ti
o

n
 T

e
ch

n
ic

ia
n

; M
an

ip
u

la
to

rs
; M

u
ck

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 P

ile
 D

ri
ve

rs
 a

n
d

 S
ki

d
 R

ig
; P

re
-S

tr
es

s 
M

ac
h

in
e;

 P
u

m
p

 C
re

te
s 

D
u

al
 R

am
; R

o
ck

 D
ri

ll 
- 

C
ra

w
le

r 
o

r 
Sk

id
 R

ig
; R

o
ck

 D
ri

ll 
- 

Tr
u

ck
 M

o
u

n
te

d
; 

R
o

ck
/T

ra
ck

 T
am

p
er

; R
o

to
 M

ill
 G

ri
n

d
er

; S
lip

-F
o

rm
 P

av
er

; S
n

o
w

 M
el

te
rs

; S
o

il 
Te

st
 D

ri
ll 

R
ig

 (
Tr

u
ck

 M
o

u
n

te
d

);
 S

tr
ad

d
le

 B
u

gg
ie

s;
 H

yd
ra

u
lic

 

Te
le

sc
o

p
in

g 
Fo

rm
 (

Tu
n

n
el

);
 O

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
Ti

eb
ac

k 
M

ac
h

in
e;

  T
ra

ct
o

r 
D

ra
w

n
 B

el
t 

Lo
ad

er
; T

ra
ct

o
r 

D
ra

w
n

 B
el

t 
Lo

ad
er

 (
w

it
h

 a
tt

ac
h

ed
 p

u
sh

er
 -

 t
w

o
 

en
gi

n
ee

rs
);

 T
ra

ct
o

r 
w

it
h

 B
o

o
m

; T
ra

ct
ai

re
 w

it
h

 A
tt

ac
h

m
en

ts
; T

ra
ff

ic
 B

ar
ri

er
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 M
ac

h
in

e;
 T

re
n

ch
in

g;
 T

ru
ck

 M
o

u
n

te
d

 C
o

n
cr

et
e 

P
u

m
p

 w
it

h
 

B
o

o
m

; R
ai

se
d

 o
r 

B
lin

d
 H

o
le

 D
ri

lls
 (

Tu
n

n
el

 S
h

af
t)

; U
n

d
er

gr
o

u
n

d
 B

o
ri

n
g 

an
d

/o
r 

M
in

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

es
 5

 f
t.

 in
 d

ia
m

et
e

r 
an

d
 o

ve
r 

tu
n

n
el

, e
tc

; 

U
n

d
er

gr
o

u
n

d
 B

o
ri

n
g 

an
d

/o
r 

M
in

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

es
 u

n
d

er
 5

 f
t.

 in
 d

ia
m

et
er

; W
h

ee
l E

xc
av

at
o

r;
 W

id
en

er
 (

A
P

SC
O

).
 

C
la

ss
 2

. B
at

ch
 P

la
n

t;
 B

it
u

m
in

o
u

s 
M

ix
e

r;
 B

o
ile

r 
an

d
 T

h
ro

tt
le

 V
al

ve
; B

u
lld

o
ze

rs
; C

ar
 L

o
ad

er
 T

ra
ili

n
g 

C
o

n
ve

yo
rs

; C
o

m
b

in
at

io
n

 B
ac

kh
o

e 
Fr

o
n

t 

En
d

lo
ad

er
 M

ac
h

in
e 

(L
es

s 
th

an
 1

 c
u

. y
d

. B
ac

kh
o

e 
B

u
ck

et
 o

r 
o

ve
r 

o
r 

w
it

h
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

);
 C

o
m

p
re

ss
o

r 
an

d
 T

h
ro

tt
le

 V
al

ve
; C

o
m

p
re

ss
o

r,
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

R
ec

ei
ve

r 
(3

);
 C

o
n

cr
et

e
 B

re
ak

e
r 

o
r 

H
yd

ro
 H

am
m

er
; C

o
n

cr
et

e 
G

ri
n

d
in

g 
M

ac
h

in
e;

 C
o

n
cr

et
e 

M
ix

er
 o

r 
P

av
er

 7
S 

Se
ri

es
 t

o
 a

n
d

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

2
7

 c
u

. f
t.

; 

75 



C
o

n
cr

et
e

 S
p

re
ad

er
; C

o
n

cr
et

e
 C

u
ri

n
g 

M
ac

h
in

e,
 B

u
rl

ap
 M

ac
h

in
e,

 B
el

ti
n

g 
M

ac
h

in
e 

an
d

 S
ea

lin
g 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 C

o
n

cr
et

e
 W

h
ee

l S
aw

; C
o

n
ve

yo
r 

M
u

ck
 C

ar
s 

(H
ag

lu
n

d
 o

r 
Si

m
ila

r 
Ty

p
e)

; D
ri

lls
, A

ll;
 F

in
is

h
in

g 
M

ac
h

in
e 

- 
C

o
n

cr
et

e;
 H

ig
h

lif
t 

Sh
o

ve
ls

 o
r 

Fr
o

n
t 

En
d

lo
ad

er
; H

o
is

t 
- 

Se
w

er
 D

ra
gg

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

e;
 

H
yd

ra
u

lic
 B

o
o

m
 T

ru
ck

s 
(A

ll 
A

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

);
 H

yd
ro

-B
la

st
er

; H
yd

ro
 E

xc
av

at
in

g 
(e

xc
lu

d
in

g 
h

o
se

 w
o

rk
);

 L
as

er
 S

cr
ee

d
; A

ll 
Lo

co
m

o
ti

ve
s,

 D
in

ky
; O

ff
-R

o
ad

 

H
au

lin
g 

U
n

it
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
ar

ti
cu

la
ti

n
g)

 N
o

n
 S

el
f-

Lo
ad

in
g 

Ej
e

ct
io

n
 D

u
m

p
; P

u
m

p
 C

re
te

s:
 S

q
u

ee
ze

 C
re

te
s 

- 
Sc

re
w

 T
yp

e
 P

u
m

p
s,

 G
yp

su
m

 B
u

lk
er

 a
n

d
 

P
u

m
p

; R
o

lle
r,

 A
sp

h
al

t;
 R

o
ta

ry
 S

n
o

w
 P

lo
w

s;
 R

o
to

ti
lle

r,
 S

ea
m

an
, e

tc
., 

se
lf

-p
ro

p
el

le
d

; S
el

f-
P

ro
p

el
le

d
 C

o
m

p
ac

to
r;

 S
p

re
ad

er
 -

 C
h

ip
 -

 S
to

n
e,

 e
tc

.;
 

Sc
ra

p
er

 -
 S

in
gl

e/
Tw

in
 E

n
gi

n
e/

P
u

sh
 a

n
d

 P
u

ll;
 S

cr
ap

er
 -

 P
ri

m
e 

M
o

ve
r 

in
 T

an
d

em
 (

R
eg

ar
d

le
ss

 o
f 

Si
ze

);
 T

ra
ct

o
rs

 p
u

lli
n

g 
at

ta
ch

m
en

ts
, S

h
ee

p
s 

Fo
o

t,
 

D
is

c,
 C

o
m

p
ac

to
r,

 e
tc

.;
 T

u
g 

B
o

at
s.

 

C
la

ss
 3

. B
o

ile
rs

; B
ro

o
m

s,
 A

ll 
P

o
w

e
r 

P
ro

p
e

lle
d

; C
em

en
t 

Su
p

p
ly

 T
e

n
d

er
; C

o
m

p
re

ss
o

r,
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 R

e
ce

iv
er

 (
2

);
 C

o
n

cr
et

e 
M

ix
er

 (
Tw

o
 B

ag
 a

n
d

 O
ve

r)
; 

C
o

n
ve

yo
r,

 P
o

rt
ab

le
; F

ar
m

-T
yp

e 
Tr

ac
to

rs
 U

se
d

 f
o

r 
M

o
w

in
g,

 S
ee

d
in

g,
 e

tc
.;

 F
o

rk
lif

t 
Tr

u
ck

s;
 G

ro
u

ti
n

g 
M

ac
h

in
e;

 H
o

is
ts

, A
u

to
m

at
ic

; H
o

is
ts

, A
ll 

El
ev

at
o

rs
; H

o
is

ts
, T

u
gg

er
 S

in
gl

e 
D

ru
m

; J
ee

p
 D

ig
ge

rs
; L

o
w

 B
o

ys
; P

ip
e 

Ja
ck

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

es
; P

o
st

-H
o

le
 D

ig
ge

r;
 P

o
w

e
r 

Sa
w

, C
o

n
cr

et
e

 P
o

w
e

r 
D

ri
ve

n
; P

u
g 

M
ill

s;
 R

o
lle

rs
, o

th
er

 t
h

an
 A

sp
h

al
t;

 S
ee

d
 a

n
d

 S
tr

aw
 B

lo
w

e
r;

 S
te

am
 G

en
er

at
o

rs
; S

tu
m

p
 M

ac
h

in
e;

 W
in

ch
 T

ru
ck

s 
w

it
h

 "
A

" 
Fr

am
e;

 W
o

rk
 B

o
at

s;
 

Ta
m

p
er

-F
o

rm
-M

o
to

r 
D

ri
ve

n
. 

C
la

ss
 4

. A
ir

 C
o

m
p

re
ss

o
r;

 C
o

m
b

in
at

io
n

 -
 S

m
al

l E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
O

p
er

at
o

r;
 D

ir
ec

ti
o

n
al

 B
o

ri
n

g 
M

ac
h

in
e;

 G
e

n
er

at
o

rs
; H

ea
te

rs
, M

ec
h

an
ic

al
; H

yd
ra

u
lic

 

P
o

w
e

r 
U

n
it

 (
P

ile
 D

ri
vi

n
g,

 E
xt

ra
ct

in
g,

 o
r 

D
ri

lli
n

g)
; L

ig
h

t 
P

la
n

ts
, A

ll 
(1

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 5

);
 P

u
m

p
s,

 o
ve

r 
3

" 
(1

 t
o

 3
 n

o
t 

to
 e

xc
ee

d
 a

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
3

0
0

 f
t.

);
 P

u
m

p
s,

 

W
el

l P
o

in
ts

; V
ac

u
u

m
 T

ru
ck

s 
(e

xc
lu

d
in

g 
h

o
se

 w
o

rk
);

 W
el

d
in

g 
M

ac
h

in
es

 (
2

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 5

);
 W

in
ch

es
, 4

 S
m

al
l E

le
ct

ri
c 

D
ri

ll 
W

in
ch

es
. 

C
la

ss
 5

. S
ki

d
St

ee
r 

Lo
ad

er
 (

al
l)

; B
ri

ck
 F

o
rk

lif
ts

; O
ile

rs
. 

C
la

ss
 6

. F
ie

ld
 M

ec
h

an
ic

s 
an

d
 F

ie
ld

 W
el

d
er

s 

C
la

ss
 7

. D
o

w
el

l M
ac

h
in

e 
w

it
h

 A
ir

 C
o

m
p

re
ss

o
r;

 G
ra

d
al

l a
n

d
 m

ac
h

in
es

 o
f 

lik
e

 n
at

u
re

. 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 -

 F
LO

A
TI

N
G

 

D
iv

er
. D

iv
er

 W
et

 T
en

d
er

, D
iv

er
 T

e
n

d
er

, R
O

V
 P

ilo
t,

 R
O

V
 T

en
d

er
 

TR
U

C
K

 D
R

IV
ER

 -
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
, H

EA
V

Y 
A

N
D

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 

C
la

ss
 1

.  
Tw

o
 o

r 
th

re
e 

A
xl

e 
Tr

u
ck

s.
  A

-f
ra

m
e 

Tr
u

ck
 w

h
en

 u
se

d
 f

o
r 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 p
u

rp
o

se
s;

 A
ir

 C
o

m
p

re
ss

o
rs

 a
n

d
 W

el
d

in
g 

M
ac

h
in

es
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
o

se
 p

u
lle

d
 b

y 
 c

ar
s,

 p
ic

k-
u

p
 t

ru
ck

s 
an

d
 t

ra
ct

o
rs

; A
m

b
u

la
n

ce
s;

 B
at

ch
 G

at
e 

Lo
ck

er
s;

 B
at

ch
 H

o
p

p
er

m
an

; C
ar

 a
n

d
 T

ru
ck

 W
as

h
er

s;
 C

ar
ry

-a
lls

; F
o

rk
 

Li
ft

s 
an

d
 H

o
is

te
rs

; H
el

p
er

s;
  M

ec
h

an
ic

s 
H

el
p

er
s 

an
d

 G
re

as
e

rs
; O

il 
D

is
tr

ib
u

to
rs

 2
-m

an
 o

p
er

at
io

n
; P

av
em

en
t 

B
re

ak
e

rs
; P

o
le

 T
ra

ile
r,

 u
p

 t
o

 4
0

 f
ee

t;
 

P
o

w
e

r 
M

o
w

er
 T

ra
ct

o
rs

; 
Se

lf
-p

ro
p

el
le

d
 C

h
ip

  S
p

re
ad

er
; S

ki
p

m
an

; S
lu

rr
y 

Tr
u

ck
s,

 2
-m

an
 o

p
er

at
io

n
; S

lu
rr

y 
Tr

u
ck

 C
o

n
ve

yo
r 

O
p

er
at

io
n

, 2
 o

r 
3

 m
an

; 

Te
am

st
e

rs
; U

n
sk

ill
ed

 D
u

m
p

m
an

; a
n

d
 T

ru
ck

 D
ri

ve
rs

 h
au

lin
g 

 w
ar

n
in

g 
lig

h
ts

, b
ar

ri
ca

d
es

, a
n

d
 p

o
rt

ab
le

 t
o

ile
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e 
jo

b
 s

it
e.

 

76 



C
la

ss
 2

.  
Fo

u
r 

ax
le

 t
ru

ck
s;

 D
u

m
p

 C
re

ts
 a

n
d

 A
d

ge
to

rs
 u

n
d

er
 7

 y
ar

d
s;

 D
u

m
p

st
er

s,
 T

ra
ck

 T
ru

ck
s,

 E
u

cl
id

s,
 H

u
g 

B
o

tt
o

m
 D

u
m

p
 T

u
rn

ap
u

lls
 o

r 

Tu
rn

at
ra

ile
rs

 w
h

en
 p

u
lli

n
g 

 o
th

er
 t

h
an

 s
e

lf
-l

o
ad

in
g 

e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
o

r 
si

m
ila

r 
e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

u
n

d
er

 1
6

 c
u

b
ic

 y
ar

d
s;

 M
ix

e
r 

Tr
u

ck
s 

u
n

d
er

 7
 y

ea
rd

s;
 R

ea
d

y-

m
ix

 P
la

n
t 

H
o

p
p

er
 O

p
er

at
o

r,
 a

n
d

 W
in

ch
 T

ru
ck

s,
  2

 A
xl

es
. 

C
la

ss
 3

.  
Fi

ve
 a

xl
e 

tr
u

ck
s;

 D
u

m
p

 C
re

ts
 a

n
d

 A
d

ge
to

rs
 7

 y
ar

d
s 

an
d

 o
ve

r;
 D

u
m

p
st

e
rs

, T
ra

ck
 T

ru
ck

s,
 E

u
cl

id
s,

 H
u

g 
B

o
tt

o
m

 D
u

m
p

 T
u

rn
at

ra
ile

rs
 o

r 

tu
rn

ap
u

lls
 w

h
en

  p
u

lli
n

g 
o

th
er

 t
h

an
 s

e
lf

-l
o

ad
in

g 
e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

o
r 

si
m

ila
r 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

o
ve

r 
1

6
 c

u
b

ic
 y

ar
d

s;
 E

xp
lo

si
ve

s 
an

d
/o

r 
Fi

ss
io

n
 M

at
e

ri
al

 T
ru

ck
s;

 

M
ix

er
 T

ru
ck

s 
7

 y
ar

d
s 

o
r 

o
ve

r;
  M

o
b

ile
 C

ra
n

es
 w

h
ile

 in
 t

ra
n

si
t;

 O
il 

D
is

tr
ib

u
to

rs
, 1

-m
an

 o
p

er
at

io
n

; P
o

le
 T

ra
ile

r,
 o

ve
r 

4
0

 f
e

et
; P

o
le

 a
n

d
 E

xp
an

d
ab

le
 

Tr
ai

le
rs

 h
au

lin
g 

m
at

er
ia

l o
ve

r 
50

 f
ee

t 
lo

n
g;

 S
lu

rr
y 

tr
u

ck
s,

 1
-m

an
 o

p
er

at
io

n
; W

in
ch

 t
ru

ck
s,

 3
 a

xl
es

 o
r 

m
o

re
; 

M
ec

h
an

ic
--

Tr
u

ck
 W

e
ld

er
 a

n
d

 T
ru

ck
 

P
ai

n
te

r.
 

C
la

ss
 4

.  
Si

x 
ax

le
 t

ru
ck

s;
 D

u
al

-p
u

rp
o

se
 v

eh
ic

le
s,

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
m

o
u

n
te

d
 c

ra
n

e 
tr

u
ck

s 
w

it
h

 h
o

is
t 

an
d

 a
cc

e
ss

o
ri

es
; F

o
re

m
an

; M
as

te
r 

M
ec

h
an

ic
; S

el
f-

lo
ad

in
g 

e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
 li

ke
 P

.B
. a

n
d

 t
ru

ck
s 

w
it

h
 s

co
o

p
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
fr

o
n

t.
 

  T
ER

R
A

ZZ
O

 F
IN

IS
H

ER
 

Th
e 

h
an

d
lin

g 
o

f 
sa

n
d

, c
em

en
t,

 m
ar

b
le

 c
h

ip
s,

 a
n

d
 a

ll 
o

th
er

 m
at

e
ri

al
s 

th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
M

o
sa

ic
 T

er
ra

zz
o

 M
ec

h
an

ic
, a

n
d

 t
h

e 
m

ix
in

g,
 

gr
in

d
in

g,
 g

ro
u

ti
n

g,
 c

le
an

in
g 

an
d

 s
e

al
in

g 
o

f 
al

l M
ar

b
le

, M
o

sa
ic

, a
n

d
 T

er
ra

zz
o

 w
o

rk
, f

lo
o

rs
, b

as
e,

 s
ta

ir
s,

 a
n

d
 w

ai
n

sc
o

ti
n

g 
b

y 
h

an
d

 o
r 

m
ac

h
in

e,
 a

n
d

 in
 

ad
d

it
io

n
, a

ss
is

ti
n

g 
an

d
 a

id
in

g 
M

ar
b

le
, M

as
o

n
ic

, a
n

d
 T

er
ra

zz
o

 M
ec

h
an

ic
s.

 

O
th

er
 C

la
ss

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

W
o

rk
: 

Fo
r 

d
ef

in
it

io
n

s 
o

f 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

n
o

t 
o

th
er

w
is

e 
se

t 
o

u
t,

 t
h

e
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
ge

n
er

al
ly

 h
as

 o
n

 f
ile

 s
u

ch
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
s 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
. I

f 
a 

ta
sk

 t
o

 b
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 is

 n
o

t 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e

 c
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
p

ay
 s

et
 o

u
t,

 t
h

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
w

ill
  u

p
o

n
 b

ei
n

g 
co

n
ta

ct
e

d
 s

ta
te

 w
h

ic
h

 n
ei

gh
b

o
ri

n
g 

co
u

n
ty

 

h
as

 s
u

ch
 a

 c
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

su
ch

 r
at

e,
 s

u
ch

 r
at

e 
b

ei
n

g 
d

ee
m

ed
 t

o
 e

xi
st

 b
y 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 in

 t
h

is
  d

o
cu

m
en

t.
  I

f 
n

o
 n

ei
gh

b
o

ri
n

g 
co

u
n

ty
 r

at
e 

ap
p

lie
s 

to
 t

h
e 

ta
sk

, t
h

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
sh

al
l u

n
d

er
ta

ke
 a

 s
p

ec
ia

l d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

, s
u

ch
 s

p
ec

ia
l d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
  b

ei
n

g 
th

en
 d

ee
m

ed
 t

o
 h

av
e 

ex
is

te
d

 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

is
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
.  

If
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
es

e
, o

r 
an

y 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 n

o
t 

lis
te

d
, p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 ID

O
L 

at
 2

1
7

-7
8

2
-1

7
1

0
 f

o
r 

 w
ag

e 
ra

te
s 

o
r 

cl
ar

if
ic

at
io

n
s.

 

LA
N

D
SC

A
P

IN
G

 

La
n

d
sc

ap
in

g 
w

o
rk

 f
al

ls
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

la
b

o
re

r,
 o

p
er

at
in

g 
en

gi
n

ee
r 

an
d

 t
ru

ck
 d

ri
ve

r.
  T

h
e 

w
o

rk
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

la
n

d
sc

ap
e

 

p
la

n
ts

m
an

 a
n

d
  l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
la

b
o

re
r 

is
 c

o
ve

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

e
xi

st
in

g 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
la

b
o

re
r.

  T
h

e 
w

o
rk

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
la

n
d

sc
ap

e 
o

p
er

at
o

rs
 (

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

u
se

d
 o

r 
it

s 
si

ze
) 

is
  c

o
ve

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
o

p
er

at
in

g 
en

gi
n

ee
r.

  T
h

e 
w

o
rk

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
la

n
d

sc
ap

e 
tr

u
ck

 d
ri

ve
rs

 (
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f 

si
ze

 o
f 

tr
u

ck
 d

ri
ve

n
) 

is
 c

o
ve

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

 c
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
tr

u
ck

 d
ri

ve
r.

 

77 



M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

TE
ST

ER
 &

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

TE
ST

ER
/I

N
SP

EC
TO

R
 I 

A
N

D
 II

 

N
o

tw
it

h
st

an
d

in
g 

th
e 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 in
 t

h
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 t
it

le
, t

h
e

 c
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

 e
n

ti
tl

ed
 "

M
at

er
ia

l T
es

te
r 

I"
 in

vo
lv

es
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
jo

b
 d

u
ti

es
 a

s 
th

e 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 e
n

ti
tl

ed
 "

M
at

er
ia

l T
es

te
r/

In
sp

ec
to

r 
I"

. L
ik

e
w

is
e,

 t
h

e 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 e

n
ti

tl
ed

 "
M

at
er

ia
l T

es
te

r 
II

" 
in

vo
lv

es
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
jo

b
 d

u
ti

es
 a

s 
th

e 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 e
n

ti
tl

ed
 "

M
at

er
ia

l T
es

te
r/

In
sp

ec
to

r 
II"

. 

  

78 



79 



80 



1 

 

ORDINANCE 18-02 
 

ANNUAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 
PUBLIC LIBRARY NON-RESIDENT CARDS 

 
Whereas, the Lisle Library District (LLD) is a tax-supported public library; and 

 
Whereas, people residing within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle 

Library District pay taxes to support the library, and so need pay no additional fee to be eligible to 
receive a library card; and 
 

Whereas, 75 ILCS 16/30-55.60 stipulates that a person residing outside of a public library service 
area must apply for a non-resident card at the public library located closest to the person’s principal 
residence; and 
 

Whereas, the Office of the Illinois Secretary of State has issued regulations defining the closest 
public Library and also providing three formulae which public libraries can use to determine the non-
resident fee; and 
 

Whereas, the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District has determined for its 2018-
2019 fiscal year, commencing July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019 to participate in the non-resident 
reciprocal borrowing program of its regional library system and to issue non-resident library cards; 
 

Now, Therefore, Be It And It Is Hereby Ordained BY THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT as follows: 
 

Section 1: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, 
and residing within the boundaries of another public library, and owning no taxable property within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, may purchase a non-resident fee card for the price 
calculated according to the box which is checked off below: 
 

 General Mathematical Formula (23 Ad. Code 3050.60 (a)); 
 
 X Tax Bill Method (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(b)); or 
 

Average Non-Resident Fee (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(c)), if authorized by the Director of this 
Illinois State Library. 
 

Section 2: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District,  
but owning (as an individual, a partner, the principal stockholder, or other joint owner) taxable property 
within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District , or serving as a Senior Administrative 
Officer of a firm, business or other corporation owning taxable property within the jurisdictional 
boundaries of the Lisle Library District, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Ordinance, may 
obtain one (1) non-resident library card without payment of the non-resident fee upon presentation of 
the most recent tax bill upon that taxable property; provided however, that in no event shall the 
privileges and use of the Library be extended to more than one (1) individual non-resident for each 
parcel of taxable property.  Each non-resident library card issued pursuant to this Section is limited to 
the exclusive use of the individual whose name appears on its face. 

81 



2 

 

 
Section 3: The President of the Board of Library Trustees shall notify the regional library system 

in writing within 30 days of the adoption of this Ordinance, stating (a) the effective date of this 
Ordinance, (b) the beginning and ending dates of the 12-month period of validity for non-resident 
library cards issued pursuant to this Ordinance, and (c) the fee formula as set forth herein. 
 

Section 4: The Lisle Library District shall continue to honor all non-resident library cards 
heretofore issued by the Library, for the full term of purchase. 
 

Section 5: The Lisle Library District shall cooperate with other participating area public libraries 
and the regional library system and adjacent regional library systems to determine the appropriate non-
resident service areas, as stated in 23 Ad. Code 3050.25. 
 

Section 6: The Policy of the Lisle Library District for service to non-residents, including a 
description of the Library’s service areas and the methods of calculating fees, shall be available for 
public inspection at the Library. 
 

Section 7: A valid non-resident library card issued by the Lisle Library District pursuant to this 
Ordinance shall accord a non-resident library cardholder all the services which this Library provides to its 
residents, including reciprocal borrowing privileges. 
 

Section 8: No non-resident is eligible to receive a local use library card from the Lisle Library 
District. 
 
ADOPTED   this 13th day of June, 2018 by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
APPROVED by  
 
 
                                                         _______ 
President of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
__________________________________ 
PRINT NAME 
 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                         _______ 
Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
__________________________________ 
PRINT NAME 

82 



 

1 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 
I hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District (LLD), DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am the custodian and keeper of the 

records and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Annual Ordinance 

Authorizing Public Library Non-Resident Cards for the 2018-2019 Fiscal Year adopted on the 13th day of 

June 2018, at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 13th day of June, 2018. 

 

 

__________________________________ 
Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
___________________________________ 
PRINT NAME 

83 



 

1 

 

ORDINANCE 18-03 
 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A CHRONOLOGY FOR ANNUAL FINANCIAL ORDINANCES 2018-2019 FISCAL YEAR. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT (LLD) THAT THE LIBRARY ADOPTS 
THIS FINANCIAL ORDINANCE CALENDAR TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH DEADLINES FOR PUBLICATION, PUBLIC 
HEARINGS, AND FILINGS. 
 
The Financial Ordinance calendar for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 is as follows:

 
   Action      Dates 
 
A. Adopt Building and Maintenance Tax Ordinance (.02%).           July 11                     ,2018 
                  (after 07/01/18) 
 
B. Publish backdoor referendum notice for Building and             July  13                    ,2018 
Maintenance Tax (.02%).      (after 07/01/18) 
 
C. Prepare a tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance           August 8                  ,2018 
and set a public hearing date.      (before 08/25/18) 
 
D. Publish notice of the public hearing on the tentative             August 9                  ,2018 
Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.     (before 08/25/18) 
 
E. Conduct the public hearing on the tentative Budget and         September 12            ,2018 
Appropriation Ordinance and adopt the Budget and    (before 09/25/18) 
Appropriation Ordinance in final form. 
 
F. Publish a certified copy of the Budget and Appropriation         September 14            ,2018 
Ordinance.        (before 10/25/17) 
 
G. File with the County Clerk a certified copy of the Budget         September 18            ,2018 
and Appropriation Ordinance.      (before 10/25/18) 
 
H. Adopt a Certified Estimate of Revenue by Source. File with the      September 12              ,2018 
County Clerk before 10/25/2018.     (before 10/25/18) 
 
I. Adopt a Resolution to Determine Estimate of Funds Needed                          October 10            _   ,2018 
And, if necessary, set a date for a T.I.T.A. hearing.   (before 11/14/18)   
 
J. Publish notice of the T.I.T.A. hearing (7-14 days prior            October 31-November 6 ,2018 
to hearing). 
 
K. Conduct the public hearing pursuant to T.I.T.A.         November 14              ,2018 
         (before 12/04/18) 
 
 

84 



 

2 

 

L. Adopt the Levy Ordinance.            November 14             ,2018 
         (before 12/04/18) 
 
M. File with the County Clerk a certified copy of the Levy        November 19             ,2018 
Ordinance and certification of compliance with T.I.T.A.   (before 12/25/18)

This Ordinance is effective immediately upon adoption. 
 
Adopted by the Board of Trustees of Lisle Library District at the Regular Board Meeting, June 13, 2018. 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
President of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
__________________________________ 
PRINT NAME 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
__________________________________ 
PRINT NAME 

85 



 

1 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 
I hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District (LLD), DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am the custodian and keeper of the 

records and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance Adopting a 

Chronology for Annual Financial Ordinances 2018-2019 Fiscal Year adopted on the 13th day of June 2018, 

at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 13th day of June, 2018. 

 

 

__________________________________ 
Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

 

__________________________________ 

PRINT NAME 

86 



1 
 

 

 ORDINANCE 18-04 

 

REGULAR MEETING DATE ORDINANCE 

 

Be it ordained that the regular meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees shall be held at 

7:00 P.M. at the Lisle Library, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois, on the following dates: 

 

July 11, 2018 

August 8, 2018 

September 12, 2018 

October 10, 2018 

November 14, 2018 

December 12, 2018 

January 9, 2019 

February 13, 2019 

March 13, 2019 

April 10, 2019 

May 8, 2019 

June 12, 2019 

 

This Ordinance is effective immediately upon adoption. 

Adopted at the Regular Meeting, June 13, 2018. 

 

Posted: June 15, 2018. 

 

Board of Trustees of Lisle Library District 

 

 

_________________________________ 

President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

 

_________________________________ 

PRINT NAME 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

 

 

_________________________________ 

PRINT NAME 

87 



1 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 
I hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District (LLD), DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am the custodian and keeper of the 

records and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance setting Meeting 

Dates for the 2018-2019 Fiscal Year of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees adopted on the 13th day 

of June 2018, at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 13th day of June, 2018. 

 

 

__________________________________ 
Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
___________________________________ 
PRINT NAME 

88 



 

 

POLICY 342 
SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY 

 
Social media is a valuable tool for communicating information about Library-related subjects 
topics and events.   Social media also provides an environment to engage and facilitate 
conversations around shared ideas.   The Lisle Library District (LLD) supports participation in 
social media efforts as an additional method to promote the services and resources of the 
Library.    
Social media may be defined as, but not limited to, blogs, micro blogging, self-published online 
journals, collaborative web-based discussion forums, and other forms of online broadcast 
communications.   
The LLD supports the valuable use of Social Media by staff members and encourages media 
fluency.   Usage of Social Media is in alignment with the Library’s mission to enrich, educate and 
empower patrons as it is used for education, information, communication. 
 
The following policy points apply: 
 A.     Employees utilizing social media: 

1. Employees May Shall not reveal or discuss confidential work-related matters through 

the use of social media.    

2. Employees cannot Shall not use social media to harass, threaten, libel, or slander, 

malign, defame, or discriminate against other employees, Trustees, or the Lisle Library 

District as a whole.    

3. Employees May Shall not participate in utilize social media sites for personal use while 

on Library LLD work time and at no point on a public services desk.  

4. While on work time employees May engage in responsible utilization of social media for 

communication and information about library-related subjects topics or to utilize such 

social media sites for the benefit of the Library LLD as assigned. 

5. Employees that want to respond or post comments with regards to Library related 

matters Should always use professional ethics behavior and respectful communications 

when posting or responding to comments regarding the LLD.   

 
B.  Lisle Library District LLD-Sponsored Social Media:  

1. Only employees designated by the Library Director may officially represent the Library 

LLD through social media.  

2. LLD social media sites/platforms are administered by employees of the LLD.    

89 



 

 

3. Copyrighted material may not be posted unless permission has been obtained from the 

owner of the copyright.  

4. LLD reserves the right to lawfully monitor employee’s’ use of social media with respect 

to LLD.    

5. Designated employees are responsible for ensuring that all LLD-sponsored social media 

conforms to guidelines listed below.   These employees are authorized to immediately 

remove immediately and without advance warning any content that violates the 

guidelines of LLD for social media as established below. 

LLD reserves the right to remove or moderate patron or employee content from 
Library-sponsored social media social with no advance warning if it: 
a. Is off topic or out of context 

b. a. Is determined to be offensive, obscene, or harassing  

c. b. Contains personal or private information 

d. c. Violates any local, state, or federal law 

e. d. Is not in accordance with the LLD Patron Code of Conduct  

f. e. Contains commercial, proselytizing, political/campaign-related content 

g. Violates the intent of Social Media which is sponsored by the LLD 

h. Anonymous or unidentifiable to a specific individual 

 
C: Lisle Library District LLD Utilization of Social Media 
 
Lisle Library District LLD utilizes social media and publicity in order to promote resources, 
events, and services, and to connect to the community.   Photographs and other media 
opportunities may take place on Library LLD grounds, in programs, or at other sponsored 
events.     
 
Patrons will not be identified in media unless they elect to opt into identification through 
formal acknowledgement or informal agreement such as self-tagging.    Images from events 
may be utilized without express permission though staff members will make every effort 
inform patrons that images are being recorded.   A patron may opt out of participation in 
social media through self-monitoring of their own accounts or by speaking with a staff 
member. 
 
 

90 



 

 

Patrons identified by name in LLD social media posts have given permission for the LLD to 
use their name/s.  A patron may opt out of social media participation by speaking with a 
staff member who may be taking photographs or recording an event. Images from events 
may be utilized on LLD social media platforms without express permission; staff members 
will make every effort to inform patrons that images are being recorded.  
 
LLD performers will have the opportunity to accept, limit or decline permission to use social 
media promotion through via the general LLD contract acknowledgement agreement. 
 
D. LLD Board of Trustees Social Media Use 
 
The LLD Board of Trustees are encouraged to participate in and promote LLD events and 
communications via their own personal social media accounts or via commenting on LLD 
social media platforms.   
 
Trustees utilizing social media: 
 

1. Should promote and advocate for LLD sponsored events and resources via social 
media. 

2. May Shall not reveal, share, or discuss, or confirm confidential/private LLD-related 
matters through the use of social media.    

3. Shall not use social media to harass, threaten, libel, or slander, malign, defame, or 
discriminate against employees, other Trustees, or the Lisle Library District LLD as 
a whole.    

4. Should always use professional ethics behavior and respectful communications 
when posting or responding to comments regarding the LLD.  

5. Should not use social media to debate or disagree with LLD Board of Trustee 
decisions.  

6. Should not use social media to criticize LLD employees, policies or procedures.  
7. Should not appear to speak for the LLD Board as a whole and shall state that 

opinions expressed are their own, when responding to comments or questions 
about the LLD.  and always declare that any opinions expressed are their own 
when posting or responding to comments regarding the LLD.  

8. OTHER     ….?................................................. 
9. Shall not intentionally or negligently post incorrect or incomplete information about 

the LLD. 
10. Shall correct the record/post when misinformation about the LLD has been 

posted/shared.  
 
 

 
 

Adopted 8/8/2012 
Revised 11/13/13 

91 



 

 

Revised __/__/18 

92 



 

 

POLICY 610 
PATRON CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to providing quality materials, resources, programs 
and services to the community in a safe and secure environment.   To achieve this, patrons 
must act in a partnership to ensure that everybody can experience a safe, clean, pleasant and 
productive environment for study, research, information and enrichment.     
 
Regulations: 

1. Any act or conduct in violation of federal, state, or local laws, ordinances, or Library 

regulations of the Library is prohibited on Library LLD property.  

2. Behavior which may disturb others or interfere with their rights to use the Library is 

prohibited.   Examples include, but are not limited to:  hitting, pushing, shoving, fighting, 

harassment, suggestive language, indecent exposure, loud voices, smoking, pervasive 

odor, loitering, profanity, prolonged staring, taunting intimidation, and/or threats.  

3. Profanity, abusive language or behavior of any nature that may be considered 

harassment, intimidation, or threatening to Library staff members or patrons is 

prohibited.  

4. The use and/or possession of weapons or any other objects that can reasonably be 

considered as a weapons is prohibited.  

5. Food may not be consumed in the Library with the exception of designated areas, at 

Library-sanctioned Library events, or in meetings where prior permission has been 

obtained.   Beverages must be in closed containers.  

6. Possession or consumption of alcoholic beverages while on Library LLD property is 

prohibited and/or as is entering the Library in a perceived or actual state of intoxication 

or controlled substance. 

7. Personal property may not be left unattended. The Library/staff or staff is not 

responsible for personal property.  Staff may call local authorities to remove unattended 

property from the facility/campus.  

8. Patrons are required to follow comply with the reasonable requests of a Library staff 

member or Security staff member.   

9. Proper attire and hygiene which conforms to the standards of the community for public 

places is required, including shirts and shoes.   A general standard of hygiene is 

expected. 

93 



 

 

10. Bicycles, scooters, and other wheeled sporting equipment may not be used or stored in 

the Library nor obstruct external doors. Wheeled sporting equipment such as bicycles 

and scooters may not be used or stored in the Library, nor obstruct external doors. 

11. Theft, tampering, defacement, or destruction of Library materials, equipment, or 

furnishings is prohibited.  Vandalism, anywhere on Library LLD property, is prohibited 

and proper authorities shall be notified.  

12. Patrons are not allowed to use the Library for typical household activities such as 

sleeping, bathing, shaving, or storage of personal items.    

13. Animals may not be left unattended on Library LLD property.  Pets or animals are 

allowed in the Library to aid persons with disabilities as certified by a medical 

professional or as part of a Library sponsored event.  The Library LLD complies with the 

Service Animal Access Act (SAAC, 720 ILCS 5/48-8).  Service animals are allowed and 

must be under the control of a handler. If a service animal behaves unacceptably, staff 

may ask the patron and animal to leave the premises. Uncontrolled barking, jumping on 

other people, or running away from the handler are examples of unacceptable service 

animal behavior.   

14. No solicitation may be conducted inside the Library facility.   Selling, soliciting, or 

requesting donations is not allowed on Library LLD property except at approved events 

or as allowed by law with the exception of Library-sanctioned activities. Posting notices 

or literature without prior permission from the Library Director or designee is 

prohibited.  

15. No circulation of petitions, surveys, distribution/posting of literature, or campaigning is 

allowed inside the building with the exception of Library-sanctioned activities.  Outside 

the building, such These activities may be conducted not less than 15 feet from the front 

entrance of the Library of the building.  These activities may not disrupt Library LLD 

operations, impede people from entering or leaving, or create unsafe traffic patterns on 

the sidewalks or in parking lots.  Persons circulating petitions may not place tables, 

chairs, or signs on Library LLD property. Library Patrons may not be harassed, 

threatened, or detained by persons seeking to solicit signatures. 

16. Materials viewed on electronic/digital devices while in the Library should be appropriate 

for a public environment.   Patrons must also abide by the Access to Public 

Computer/Internet Policy. LLD Internet Access and Public Computer Use Policy 340.   

17. Recording for Commercial or promotional photography or video/audio recording use 

any sound or images on television equipment, tape, film or on electronic or digital 

94 



 

 

devices including cell phones while on Library LLD property is prohibited without prior 

permission from the Library Director. 

18. Library staff members are not responsible for the supervision of children except when 

they are participating in a designated Library event.   A caregiver must remain in the 

Library if a child is below the age of eight and is participating in a program.   Children 

must be eight years and above to use the Library independently and mature enough to 

be unsupervised to use the Library independently.  Younger children should remain in 

the line of sight of their caregiver. as to be adequately supervised.   A caregiver must be 

at least 14 years of age. to supervise other children.    

19. The LLD does not serve in lieu of the parents or parents/guardians, and 

parents/guardians or guardians are responsible for a minor’s behavior whether or not 

the parents/guardians are present.     

20. Cell phones and other electronic/digital devices should be set to silent or vibrate while 

in the Library; conversations or disruptive digital noises should not disturb other 

patrons.   Cell Phone conversation is not allowed while using the public Internet 

terminals computers.    

21. Patrons must leave the Library building LLD property at closing time or as directed by 

the Library staff.  

22. Bags may be inspected at any time with probable cause. 

The Illinois Local Library Act law authorizes the Board of Trustees and designees to “…exclude 
from the use of the Library any person who willfully violates an ordinance or regulation 
prescribed by the Board.”  
Failure to follow the LLD Patron Code of Conduct may result in a documentation of the incident, 
a warning/s concerning the disturbing behavior, immediate expulsion from the Library for the 
day,  a subsequent or banning for a designated length of time dependent upon the severity of 
the offense.     
The Lisle Police or other authorities may be called to assist the staff when it is deemed 
necessary. The Library Director or designee may issue a written response to a violation of the 
LLD Patron Code of Conduct. A banning notice may be appealed by writing the Library Director.    
 
 

         Approved 7/11/12 
Revised _/_/18 

 
 
 
 

95 



 

 

 PERSONNEL POLICY 850 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
 
VIII. CONDITIONS OF WORK 
 
E. Hours of Work 

 
The Library is open 69 hours per week: 
 

Monday - Friday  9:30 a.m. - 9:00 p.m. 
Saturday      9:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 
Sunday        1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. 

 
Staff members may expect be scheduled to work evenings, Saturdays, and/or be on the 
regular Sundays in accordance with departmental needs. rotation schedule.  

 
Staff members working on Sundays will be paid at the rate of time plus one-half their 
regular rates of pay. When necessary for an exempt employee to work Sundays, 
compensation will be compensatory time at the rate of time plus one-half for each 
Sunday hour worked. 

 
 
 
 

96 



 

 

 

PERSONNEL POLICY 850 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
 
X. FRINGE BENEFITS 

 
 
D. Holidays 

 
The Library shall observe the following holidays: 

 
New Year’s Day 
Memorial Day 
July 4th      
Labor Day 
Thanksgiving Day 

     Christmas Eve 
     Christmas Day 
     New Year’s Eve 
 

If one of these holidays should fall on a Sunday, the Library will be closed the following 
Monday.  

 
If a holiday should fall on the regularly scheduled day off (except Sunday) of a full time 
staff member, that person shall be given an extra day off. 

 
Any part-time employee shall be paid for any hours he/she was regularly scheduled to 
work on a holiday. If the employee was not scheduled to work, no holiday benefit will be 
given.  

 
    The Library is also closed on the following Sundays: 
 

Easter Sunday 
Sunday before Labor Day 
Sunday before Memorial Day 

 
No staff will be scheduled for those the above Sundays.or for holidays enumerated 
above that fall on a Sunday. 

97 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting 

January 17, 2018 - 6:00 p.m. 

   
1. Roll call   

Present: 

Richard Flint - Chair 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

Jay Fisher - President 

 

Also Present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the November 29, 2017 Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting 

There was an amendment to the November 29, 2017 Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting 

minutes: 

 Vice President Hummel suggested that individuals who do not pay property taxes or a non-

 resident fee still be charged the $2.00 fee. 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to approve the minutes of the November 29, 2017 

Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting as amended. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

4. Discussion - Policy 325: Schedule of Fines, Fees and Financial Transactions 

The Director opened discussion with a review of Policy 325. Trustee Swistak recommended 

grammatical edits. Vice President Hummel recommended striking part of the first sentence in 

item 2. He also suggested removing the waiving of fines for Trustees. The Director advised that 

this provision was not a part of Policy 325 and may be within the By-Laws. The Committee will 

recommend the changes to Policy 325 at the February Board meeting.  

 

5. Discussion - Policy 340: Lisle Library District Access to Public Computers/Internet 

Policy 340 required modification due to the recommended Policy 325 changes regarding guest 

passes. There were revisions to the Patron Rights section. President Fisher suggested changes to 

portions of the Children’s Access to the Internet section. Chairman Flint recommended a change 

to the first paragraph of the Responsibilities of Users section. Trustee Swistak suggested 

grammatical changes throughout. Chairman Flint proposed changes and additions to the Legal 

and Ethical Use section. The Committee will recommend the changes to Policy 340 at the 

February Board meeting. 

 

 

6. Discussion - Policy 805: Conference Attendance 

Chairman Flint mentioned that in past years it was difficult to convince one Trustee to schedule 

themselves for a conference, where now it seems more Trustees are interested in conference 

98 



 

2 
 

and meeting attendance.   Vice President Hummel recommended that only staff attend 

conferences and to change the language about priority of attendance. He also commented that 

staff and Trustees who present at conferences should attend free of charge and asked the 

Director to express this to the appropriate associations. Trustee Flint agreed. Trustee Swistak 

suggested grammatical changes. The Committee will recommend the changes to Policy 805 at 

the February Board meeting. 

 

7. Discussion - Policy 342: Social Media Policy 

Language modifications were made to section A., items 1, 2, and 3. An additional bullet point was 

inserted into section B. item 5. Trustee Swistak suggested grammatical changes throughout. 

There were language modifications in section C. Vice President Hummel discussed alternatives to 

section D. Modifications were made to Section D. The Committee will continue to discuss this 

policy at a future Personnel and Policy Committee meeting. 

 

8. Discussion - Policy 705: Contractual Services, Commodities, and Capital Goods 

Vice President Hummel suggested adding regulatory language to Policy 705. Members discussed 

language choices and proper placement of the recommended changes.  The Committee will 

continue to discuss this policy at a future Personnel and Policy Committee meeting. 

 

9. Other Business 

Future topics for discussion were suggested. Trustee Flint recommended that the Committee 

develop a Trustee orientation policy. Vice President Hummel would like to abolish the waiving of 

Trustee fines. Trustee Swistak and Trustee Flint suggested a policy about trustee email 

communication and email client use. The Director mentioned other policies that could use some 

attention.   

 

Trustee Flint reminded the Committee that scheduling a future meeting will be difficult because 

of upcoming Committee of the Whole and Strategic Planning meetings. He suggested scheduling 

a Personnel & Policy Committee meeting this spring.  No date was set for the next meeting. 

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Swistak seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on June 8, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Richard Flint, Committee Chair 

99 


